

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/4457
- *Planning/4460

Health/

- *Environment/4460
- *Water/4461
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/4461

Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/4462

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/4463
- *Personal Insolvency/4498
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/4511
- *Partnerships/4511

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/4512
- *Parliamentary Tracker/4526

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Croydon
THE CROYDON (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) (NO 1)
TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon on 5 April 2004 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 32, 35, 124 of, and Parts I to IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to revoke an area formally designated as an off street parking place in Wellington Road, Broad Green.
- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 13 April 2004 (and of any Orders which have previously amended those Orders) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.

- 4. Copies of the Order may be obtained from Parking and Departmental Support Services, Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services Department, 1st Floor, Davis House, Robert Street, Croydon CR0 1QQ.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

S Halsey, Director of Environmental, Cultural and Sports Services

7 April 2004. (112)

London Borough of Ealing

MANDEVILLE ROAD, NORTHOLT

THE EALING (BUS PRIORITY) (AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Ealing wish to confirm that in the notice given in this paper on 26 March 2004 the reference to the bus lane on the south-east side of Mandeville Road, Northolt (between Badminton Close and Ealing Road) was inserted in error. It is not intended to continue with this bus lane which was introduced experimentally and will be removed shortly.
- 2. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Mouchel Parkman, telephone 020 8326 3012.

J Birch, Executive Director, Environment Group (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

7 April 2004. (105

London Borough of Newham

THE NEWHAM (ROMFORD ROAD) (BUS LANES) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE NEWHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 77) ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham on 5 April 2004 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders, which relate to Romford Road, will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the Newham (Romford Road) (Bus Lanes) (No 1) Experimental Traffic Order 2002 and the Newham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 2) Experimental Traffic Order 2002 which:
- (a) extended the lengths of three existing bus lanes in Romford Road, also amending their times of operation, on:
- (i) the north side, from east of Richmond Road to west of Balmoral Road, to operate Monday to Friday 4.00 pm to 7.00 pm;
- (ii) the north side, from east of Shrewsbury Road to west of Hampton Road, to operate Monday to Friday 4.00 pm to 7.00 pm; and
- (iii) the south side, from west of Katherine Road to east of Green Street, to operate Monday to Friday 7.00 am to 10.00 am;
- (b) amended or introduced waiting and loading restrictions in Finden Road, Ratcliff Road and Romford Road as detailed below:
- (i) upgraded waiting and loading restrictions in Romford Road, at its junction with Ratcliff Road, to operate "at any time";
- (ii) extended and upgraded certain waiting restrictions in Ratcliff Road and Finden Road to operate "at any time"; and
- (iii) introduced loading restrictions in Ratcliff Road and Finden Road to operate "at any time".
- 3. The Orders will come into force on 12 April 2004. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the offices of the Director of Environment and Regeneration, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from this address.
- 4. If any person wishes to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, apply for the purpose to the High Court. *G Buckley*, Divisional Director, Environmental Engineering (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

8 April 2004. (118

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO 9) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (GROVE AREA) (AMENDMENT NO 5) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

BELLEVUE ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames on 5 April 2004 made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to convert the free parking place on the east side of Bellevue Road (outside Hugh Herland House) to a "permit holder only" parking place. The spaces would be available during the controlled hours (8.30 am to 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays) for vehicles displaying a valid "Grove Area" residents, business, visitor or operational permit (no time limit).
- 3. The Orders, which will come into force on 13 April 2004, and other documents giving more detailed particulars, including plans showing the location and effect of the Orders, are available for inspection until 17 May 2004 at:

the 2nd Floor Reception Area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive; and

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston during normal opening

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 17 May 2004.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

7 April 2004. (107)

London Borough of Southwark

NOTICE TO MAKE A TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2004/032

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark made the above-mentioned Order under sections 9 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 8 April 2004. The Order comes into effect on 29 April 2004 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to:

Introduce experimental waiting and loading restrictions (7.00 am to 10.00 am and 4.00 pm to 7.00 pm Monday to Friday) for defined lengths of Sydenham Hill.

- 3. While the Order is in force the Council, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.
- 4. Over a period of 18 months, the Council will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of 6 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Chris Mascord at Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, quoting Ref R363NBBLWL no later than 29 April 2004. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.
- 5. A copy of the Order, a statement of the Council's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Southwark Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.
- 6. The documents will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 4
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant

powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager 8 April 2004. (115)

London Borough of Southwark NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (BUS LANES) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 2004/033

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark made the above-mentioned Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 8 April 2004. The Order comes into effect on 29 April 2004 and can remain in force for up to 18 months. 2. The provisions introduced through this variation Order will contribute to a new scheme of traffic control, being introduced experimentally on Bus Route 363 as part of the London Bus Initiative, to assist bus operations, bus passenger journeys and bus stop accessibility. The general nature and effect of the Order will be to designate lengths of the carriageway to create new bus lanes for use by buses, dial-a-ride buses, pedal cycles and taxis.

3. The roads affected by the Order are: Sydenham Hill.

4. While the Order is in force the Council, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.

5. In due course the Council will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of 18 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Chris Mascord at Southwark Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES by 29 April 2004. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

6. A copy of the Order, a statement of the Council's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of Southwark Transport Group, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

7. The documents will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5

8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager 8 April 2004. (116)

London Borough of Southwark NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004/015

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark, on 8 April 2004 made the above mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and of all other powers thereunto.

2. The general effect of the Order is introduce "at any time" waiting and loading restrictions for a defined length along western side of East Dulwich Grove.

3. A copy of the Order which shall come into operation on 12 April 2004 and plans to which the order relates, can be inspected on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during normal office hours for a period of 6 weeks from the date of which the Order was made at Southwark Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

4. Further information and a copy of the proposed Order may be obtained from Chris Mascord, Southwark Regeneration & Environmental Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES, tel no 020 7535 5385.

5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

T Wilding, Transport Group Manager

8 April 2004. (117)

Highways

Cheshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

SECTION 116 AND SCHEDULE 12

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY

HIGHWAY AT TATTON COURT, TATTON ROAD, HANDFORTH, MACCLESFIELD

Notice is hereby given that Cheshire County Council, being the highway authority for the area, intend to apply to the Macclesfield Magistrates Court sitting at 6-8 Hibel Road, Macclesfield, on 26 May 2004, at 9.45 am for an Order to stop up approximately 35 lineal metres of highway at Tatton Court, Tatton Road, Handforth, Macclesfield on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A map showing the extent of highway concerned may be inspected free of charge during normal office hours at:

Castle Square Reception, County Hall, Chester.

Macclesfield Library, Jordangate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 1EE;

and may be seen on the County Council's website www.cheshire.gov.uk

The effect of the Order sought will be to extinguish all public rights of way over the said land. At the hearing of this application any person who uses the highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order shall have a right to be heard.

G L Budd, County Solicitor

County Hall, Chester CH1 1SF. (Ref LS/RHD/KM/053/04.)

7 April 2004. (103)

Liverpool City Council

CITY OF LIVERPOOL

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS

Notice is hereby given that Liverpool City Council intend to apply to the City Magistrates' Court, Dale Street, Liverpool, at 1.45 pm on Thursday 13 May 2004, for Orders under section 116 of the above Act, for the stopping-up of the following highways on the ground that they are unnecessary:

1. A passageway leading from Larkhill Place, adjoining No 11 Larkhill Place, to Larkhill Lane and Queens Drive (West Derby), Liverpool 13; 2. A passageway leading from Larkhill Place, adjoining Nos 24, 26, 28 and 30 Larkhill Place, to Larkhill Lane and Queens Drive (West Derby),

3. A passageway leading from Scargreen Avenue to Utting Avenue East at the rear of Nos 134-170 (even nos only) Scargreen Avenue, Liverpool 11;

4. A passageway leading from Scargreen Avenue to Utting Avenue East at the rear of Nos 163-199 (odd nos only) Scargreen Avenue, Liverpool 11;

5. A passageway leading from Eaton Road North, Liverpool 12;

A passageway leading from Parkside Drive to Marldon Road and Muirhead Avenue East, Liverpool 12; and

7. Part of Chandos Street, Liverpool 7, parking areas, footpaths and associated areas of highway leading therefrom; Moorgate Street, Liverpool 7, footpaths, parking areas and associated areas of highway leading therefrom.

Plans showing the effect of the proposed Orders may be inspected, without payment, between the hours of 8.45 am and 4.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the City Solicitors Office, Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool.

On the hearing of the application any statutory undertaker having apparatus under, in, upon, over, along or across the highways, the owners and occupiers of lands adjoining the highways, any person who uses the highways and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Orders shall have a right to be heard.

G Creer, City Solicitor

Municipal Buildings, Dale Street, Liverpool L69 2DH. (Ref P&EU/P&CG/D.METCALFE.)

7 April 2004. (1

Oswestry Town Council

THE OSWESTRY TOWN COUNCIL (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES SMITHFIELD STREET CAR PARK OSWESTRY) (REGULATION OF USE) (AMENDMENT NO 2) ORDER 2004

Notice is hereby given that the Order dated 1 April 2004 came into operation from 1 April 2004. The effect of the Order will be as stated in *The London Gazette* Issue No 57224 dated 4 March 2004, and the Order amends the Oswestry Town Council (Off Street Parking Places) (Regulation of Use) Order 1997, relating to the Smithfield Street Car Park, Oswestry, Shropshire.

A copy of the Order, a map showing the area affected and a statement of the Authority's reasons for making the Order are available for inspection for the next 21 days at the offices of Oswestry Town Council, The Guildhall, Oswestry, Shropshire, between the hours of 9.00 am and 1.00 pm and 2.00 pm and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

D J Preston, Town Clerk

The Guildhall, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 1PZ.

1 April 2004. (040)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Cheshire County Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF A STRUCTURE PLAN

CHESHIRE 2016 STRUCTURE PLAN ALTERATION

Cheshire County Council have prepared proposals for the alteration of the above plan. If and when these plan proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for the area of Cheshire. The plan forms the basis for decisions on land use affecting that area. Copies of the proposal are available for public inspection free at:

Environmental Planning, Backford Hall, Chester; County Hall, Chester (Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm);

All District Council planning offices (Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 4.30 pm);

All County Libraries and information points (for opening times see www.cheshire.gov.uk or telephone 0845 1133311).

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposals, should be sent in writing to:

The County Planning Officer, Environmental Planning, Cheshire County Council, Backford Hall, Chester CH1 6PZ, before 12.00 noon, on 19 May 2004.

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only those objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified within the 6 week period ending on 19 May 2004, will have the right to have their objections considered.

Further information is available from the above address; by telephoning 01244 602916 or 01244 603179; via the web www.cheshire.gov.uk or by email structureplan@cheshire.gov.uk (104)

Lincolnshire County Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A STRUCTURE PLAN

LINCOLNSHIRE STRUCTURE PLAN (1998 DEPOSIT DRAFT)

Copies of this Plan made available for inspection by Lincolnshire County Council have been withdrawn because a replacement Structure Plan has been placed on Deposit. The replacement Structure Plan will provide an up-to-date planning framework for the county to 2021 in line with national and regional planning guidance. (111)

London Borough of Newham

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

REAR OF 21-47 GOOSELEY LANE, EAST HAM, LONDON E6

The Council of the London Borough of Newham hereby gives notice that it has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Newham Stopping-up of Highways (rear of 21-47 Gooseley Lane, East Ham, London E6) Order 2004" authorising the stopping-up of a length of highway running between Brighton Road and Eastbourne Road to the rear of 21-47 Gooseley Lane, East Ham, London E6.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Council's Head of Legal Services, Newham Town Hall, Barking Road, East Ham, London E6 2RP, quoting Ref LE/02/IGF/74345, and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Newham Town Hall, Barking Road, East Ham, London E6 2RP.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 7 April 2004 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

H Sidwell, Head of Legal Services

Newham Town Hall, Barking Road, East Ham, London E6 2RP.

7 April 2004. (286)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Keymer Tiles Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

LOCAL AUTHORITY INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

The Company known as Keymer Tiles Limited, Nye Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 0LZ, has applied to Mid Sussex District Council for a permit to operate an installation for the production of Clay Roofing Products with a kiln capacity more than 4 cubic metres, and the setting density more than 300 kg cubic metres.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. The application has been placed on the public register held at Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1SS, and can be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours. Any written comments on the application should be made to the Mid Sussex District Council within 28 days of the date of this advertisement. Any written comments will be placed on the public register unless they include a statement requesting that this is not done. If there is such a request the register itself will just include a note that representations have been made which are not on the register because of such a request.

(113)

Morganite Electrical Carbon Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Morganite Electrical Carbon Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving activities associated with the production of carbon. Under sections 6.2 Part A (1) Carbon Activities, 2.2 Part A (1) Non Ferrous Metals and 4.2 Part A (1) Inorganic Chemicals. The installation is located at 1 Upper Fforest Way, Morriston in the City and County of Swansea.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Morriston Carbon installation is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Wales Office, 'Maes Newydd, Llandarcy, Neath Port Talbot; and

The City and County of Swansea, The Guildhall, Swansea SA1 4PE.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol BS35 4BL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (101)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that D. J. Satterley, of Lower Bruckland Farm, Musbury, Axminster, Devon EX13 8ST, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 14/45/00/0883 which authorises the abstraction of water from The Bruckland Stream at National Grid Ref SY 2718 9300 at Lower Bruckland Farm, Musbury, Axminster.

The variation being applied for is to amend licensed purposes from supply to pond, and transfer of water for spray irrigation to supply to ponds only, to amend the overall annual licensed quantities from 160,761 to 189,216 cubic metres, overall daily quantities to remain unchanged. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Lower Bruckland Farm, between 7 April 2004 and 7 May 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Regulatory & Technical (Water Resources) Team, Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Devon EX6 8AS, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D J Satterley

30 March 2004. (110)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995) SCHEDULE 10

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, by Ellis Campbell Coxbridge Limited for consent to discharge 61 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from The Coxbridge Business Park, Alton Road, Farnham, Surrey GU10 5EU, into a tributary of the River Wey at National Grid Ref SU 8272 4592. Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Frimley. The register is held at Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Frimley, Surrey GU16 7SQ, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 am to 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone (01276 454300) may be made between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Regulatory Officer, Water Quality, Environment Agency, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU16 7SQ, quoting application No S/WR 1026 not later than 21 May 2004.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Kate Tribe on 01276 45 4333 between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

K Tribe, Authorisations Officer

7 April 2004. (106)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Normanton Golf Club Ltd, of Hatfield Hall, Stanley Road, Stanley, Wakefield is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Coal Measures at National Grid Ref SE 336 227 at Hatfield Hall, Stanley, Wakefield.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 11.6 cubic metres per hour, 113.63 cubic metres per day, 6,500 cubic metres between April and September each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This is a re-issue of a previously time-limited licence.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Normanton Golf Club, between 29 March 2004 and 29 April 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Normanton Golf Club

16 January 2004. (114)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 25 March 2004. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 25 March 2004 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities sold (tonnes)	Average price per tonne (£)
Wheat	 	 	50,728.04	97.0
Barley	 	 	6,675.00	82.9
Oats	 	 	665.00	60.1

NOTE. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1009)

Forestry and Plant Health

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Charges for certain plant health and plant varieties and seeds services provided by the Department in England were suspended in 1999 whilst a review was conducted of the legislative bases for these services. Some animal health and additional plant varieties and seeds services charges were also subsequently suspended.

The review has now been completed and Defra has concluded that a number of the charges concerned should have a specific legislative base. The Department has therefore decided, in principle, to repay to the organisations and individuals concerned the money that was charged for these services during the six years prior to the suspension of charging. If you used the services listed below between the dates given you should receive a letter explaining what action you should take to claim a refund of the fees you paid. If you do not receive such a letter by 31 May, please write to the relevant contact for the services that you used, providing details of when you used the services and the fees paid, and your claim will be investigated.

The services affected are:

Plant Health (charges paid between 17 September 1993 and 16 September 1999)

Export certificates for plants and plant products Seed potatoes: inspections for approved stock scheme Seed potatoes: inspection of pre-basic seed potatoes Seed potatoes: investigation of complaints

Contact: Robert Love, Plant Health Corporate Services Unit, Defra, Room 339, Foss House, 1-2 Peasholme Green, York YO1 7PX.

Plant Varieties and Seeds

Provisional Seed Certification Scheme (charges paid between 1 August 1993 and 31 July 1999)

Seed samplers' and crop inspectors' examinations (charges paid between 11 August 1993 and 10 August 1999)

Examination of seed analysts (charges paid between 11 August 1993 and 10 August 1999)

Additional costs of meeting statutory consent conditions for GM crop varieties in National List trials (charges paid between 9 December 1993 and 8 December 1999)

OECD/ISTA certification (charges paid between 7 October 1997 and 6 October 1993)

Purity and germination tests (charges paid between 1 February 1997 and 31 January 2003)

Special tests for distinctness, uniformity and stability (charges paid between 2 December 1995 and 1 December 2001)

Contact: Rob Pearson, Plant Variety Rights Office and Seeds Division, Defra, White House Lane, Huntingdon Road, Cambridge CB3 0LE.

Animal Health (charges paid between 1 October 1997 and 30 September 2003)

Poultry Health Scheme

Factory Inspection Scheme

Classical Swine Fever Certificates

Contact: Andy Carroll, International Animal Health Division, Defra, Room 411, 1a Page Street, London SW1P 4PQ.

Following the review, legislation is in the process of being prepared where it is necessary to provide for charging for these services for the future. Industry contacts will be provided with further details of arrangements for the resumption of charging over the next few months. Parallel reviews were conducted by the administrations in Scotland, Wales, Northern Ireland, and by the Forestry Commission for charging in respect of equivalent services. Separate announcements are being made on the outcome of these reviews.

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

March 2004. (109)

Other Notices



VEXATIOUS LITIGANT

Dated the 23rd day of March 2004. CO 653 of 2004 In the High Court of Justice

Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court

Before the Right Honourable Lord Justice Kennedy and

The Honourable Mr Justice Mackay

In the Matter of an Application under Section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by Section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985)

between

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Claimant)

and

RAISA FRADKINA (Defendant)

Upon Reading the claim form dated 9 February 2004, issued by the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General seeking a Civil Proceedings Order against the above-named Defendant, pursuant to section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) that:

(i) no proceedings shall without the permission of the High Court be instituted by the above-named Raisa Fradkina in any Court; and

(ii) that any proceedings instituted by the said Raisa Fradkina in any Court before the making of the Order shall not be continued by the said Raisa Fradkina without the permission of the High Court; and

(iii) that no application (other than an application for permission under section 42 of the said Act) shall without permission of the High Court be made by the said Raisa Fradkina in any proceedings instituted in any Court whether by Raisa Fradkina or another;

on the ground that the said Raisa Fradkina has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable ground instituted vexatious proceedings and/or made vexatious applications in proceedings, whether instituted by him or another.

And Upon Reading the written evidence submitted on behalf of the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General and on behalf of the Defendant.

And Upon Hearing Mr A Tolley, of Counsel on behalf of the Claimant and the Defendant in person.

And the Court making no Order as to costs.

It is Ordered that the Claimant's application be granted and that said Raisa Fradkina be and hereby is prohibited from:

- 1. instituting any proceedings in any Court; and
- 2. continuing any proceedings instituted by her in any Court before the making of this Order; and
- 3. making any application other than an application for permission as required by section 42 of the said Act in any proceedings instituted in any Court by any person unless Raisa Fradkina obtains the permission of the High Court having satisfied the High Court that the proceedings or application are not an abuse of the process of the Court in question and that there are reasonable grounds for the proceedings or application.

Take Notice

- (i) If you the above-named Defendant disobey this Order you will be guilty of contempt of Court and you may be sent to prison.
- (ii) If any other person or persons Counsel or assist or in any way participate in any breach or breaches of this Order that person or persons will be guilty of contempt of Court and may be sent to prison.

By the Court (1010)

THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES (DEFINITION OF TREATIES) (COMMON ELECTORAL PRINCIPLES) ORDER 2004 (SI 2004 No. 304)

The European Communities (Definition of Treaties) (Common Electoral Principles) Order 2004 came into force on 1 April 2004, being the date on which Council Decision 2002/772/EC, Euratom—which under the Order is to be regarded as a Community Treaty as defined in section 1(2) of the European Communities Act 1972—entered into force for the United Kingdom. (1008)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 2311 of 2004

A W PLUME LIMITED

(Company No 00932616)

Nature of Business: Architect.

Trade Classification: Division 2 No 07.

Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Vivian Murray Bairstow and Paul Michael Davis (IP No 5316 and 7805), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

In the Manchester County Court No 1273 of 2004

CAFFRO CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD

(Company No 1378345)

Nature of Business: Construction.

Trade Classification: 23.

Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Dermot J Power and David Swaden (IP Nos 6006 and 9495), both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD. (293)

In the Leeds District Registry No 588 of 2004

CIRCATEX LIMITED

(Company No 4261358)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Printed Circuit Boards for the

Electronic Industry.

Trade Classification: 11 (Other Manufacture).

Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Ian William Kings (IP No 7232), of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN and Simon Thomas (IP No 8920-3), of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 501 of 2004

DP FURNISHINGS LIMITED

(Company No 04598448)

Nature of Business: Holding Companies including Head Office.

Trade Classification: 7415.

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Andrew Thompson (IP No 5807), of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ and Jeremy C Frost (IP No 9091), of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ. (041) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 503 of 2004

DPF SALES LIMITED

(Company No 04695980)

Nature of Business: None Registered. Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Andrew W Thompson (IP No 5807), of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ and Jeremy C Frost (IP No 9091), of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ. (043)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division)

Companies Court No 2180 of 2004

G.E. HYDRAFAB LIMITED

(Company No 03979127)

Nature of Business: 2875—Manufacture of Other Fabricated Materials, and 2922—Manufacture of Lift and Other Handling Equipment.

Trade Classification: Division 2 (07).

Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Simon R Thomas and Steven J Parker (IP Nos 8920 and 8989), both of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD. (174)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2254 of 2004

MAYFLOWER MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

(Company No 02747685)

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Trade Classification: 7487

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Nicholas James Dargan and Nicholas Guy Edwards (Office Holder Nos 008024 and 008811), both of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2252 of 2004

MAYFLOWER VEHICLE SYSTEMS PLC

(Company No 02619441)

Nature of Business: General Mechanical Engineering.

Trade Classification: 2852

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Nicholas J Dargan (Office Holder No 008024), of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL; William K Dawson (Office Holder No 008266), of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT; and Andrew P Peters (Office Holder No 004468), of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Four Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2HZ.

In the High Court of Justice No 2025 of 2004

MCCOURT FINE MEATS LIMITED

(Company No 01906313)

Nature of Business: Production of Meat and Poultry Products.

Trade Classification: SIC(92) 1513

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004. Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Geoffrey Paul Rowley (IP No 8919), of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU; and John Neville Whitfield (IP No 9131), of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) No 01957 of 2004

TEKANO LIMITED

(t/a Prontaprint)

(Company No 04012746)

Nature of Business: Digital Design, Copy and Print Services.

Trade Classification: 10.

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Lynn Robert Bailey and David Michael Riley (IP Nos 006496 and 008959), both of Numerica, Stoughton House, Harborough Road, Oadby, Leicester LE2 4LP.

(245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2253 of 2004

THE MAYFLOWER CORPORATION PLC

(Company No 00820979)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 7415.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Nicholas James Dargan and Nicholas Guy Edwards (Office Holder Nos 8024 and 8811), both of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL. (173)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 504 of 2004

THOMAS ANDERSON LIMITED

(Company No 04345886)

Nature of Business: Manufacture Other Kitchen Furniture.

Trade Classification: 3613.

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Andrew W Thompson (IP No 5807), of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ and Jeremy C Frost, The Thompson Partnership (IP No 9091), of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ. (044)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2255 of 2004

TRANSBUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Company No 00970239)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Motor Vehicles.

Trade Classification: 3410.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Nicholas James Dargan (Office Holder No 008024), of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL and John Charles Reid (Office Holder No 001124), of Deloitte & Touche, Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2DB. (170)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry No 502 of 2004

WOODEN CRAFT DESIGN LIMITED

(Company No 04470414)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Lime.

Trade Classification: 2652.

Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Addresses: Andrew W Thompson (IP No 5807), of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ and Jeremy C Frost (IP No 9091), of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ. (042)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers ADDSPACE HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 04132537)

Previous Name of Company: Law 2246 Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 09 Manufacturer of Timber and Furniture.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30 March

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Ian David Green and Toby Scott Underwood (Office Holder Nos 9045 and 9270), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP. (297)

COLTRAN LIMITED

(Reg No 00538942)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Other Furniture.

Trade Classification: 09 Manufacturer of Timber and Furniture.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30 March 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Ian D Green and Toby Scott Underwood (Office Holder Nos 9045 and 9270), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP. (296)

VAUXHALL PRESSINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 04395245)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Motor Vehicle and Engine Parts. Trade Classification: 3430.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1 April 2004. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Industrial & Corporate Finance Limited.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over the assets of the Company.

Date of Security: 20 May 2004.

Joint Administrative Receivers: N A Brackenbury and M J Moore (Office Holder Nos 8269 and 5562), both of Kroll Ltd, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP. (163)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ABELL BROS. (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 31 March 2004, the following Special Resolutions were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Richard Paul Rendle and Guy Edward Brooke Mander of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the said Act, that pursuant to section 9 of the Companies Act 1985, if necessary and appropriate, the articles of association of the Company be amended, as necessary to permit the distribution of the whole or any part of the assets of the Company in specie or in kind, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute among the Members as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and to determine how such division and distribution shall be carried out as between the Members.'

P Bowden, Chairman (197)

BEL ALP HOTEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as a Special Resolution respectively: "That if the Company is wound up the Liquidator may divide among

"That if the Company is wound up the Liquidator may divide among the Members in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and may for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as between the Members or different classes of Members. The Liquidator may, invest the whole or any part of the assets in Trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the Members as he determines, but no Member shall be compelled to accept any assets upon which there is a liability, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R E C Cook of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, be and is appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Twist, Director (515)

DART SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Trad House, Pelican Wharf, Imperial Street, London E3 3ED, on 1 April 2004, at 1.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A J Hooper of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, be, and is hereby, appointed Liquidator of the Company."

H Smith, Chairman (097)

DOCKWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 29 March 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

CJHoward (521)

DORSET TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Mallard Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 9PN, on 22 March 2004, at 10.00 am, the subjoined Resolution was duly passed as a Special Resolution: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Iain John Allan,

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Iain John Allan, of Smith & Williamson Limited, is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Symons, Chairman (126)

EAS PRINT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 1 April 2004, at 1.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A J Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

E A Steward, Chairman (085)

ELDON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Owlet Grange, Hamsterley Mill, Rowlands Gill, Tyne and Wear NE39 1BH, on 2 April 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Davison (140)

GRATONA PROPERTIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 58-60 Berners Street, London W1T 3JS, on 31 March 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leslie Serlui, of 58-60 Berners Street, London W1T 3JS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Director (258)

J K M ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Westgate, Huddersfield HD1 1PA, on 31 March 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, of Wilkinson & Co, 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up." By Order of the Board.

J K Mather, Chairman (256)

M J MITCHELL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Burr Sugden, 25 Devonshire Street, Keighley BD21 2BQ, on 23 March 2004, at 10.15 am, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark N Ranson, of Horwath Clark Whitehill (Yorkshire) LLP, North Lane House, 98 North Lane, Headingley, Leeds LS6 3HG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

M J Mitchell, Chairman (137)

MOTORCYCLE REPAIR & REBUILD U.K LTD

Following the passing of a written Resolution of the above-named Company, on 19 March 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

I Koseki (298)

MOYRA BOOTH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Tanglewood, Fairmoor, Morpeth NE61 3JL, on 24 March 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kenneth Frank Fortune, of Horwath Clark Whitehill, Pelican House, 10 Currer Street, Bradford BD1 5BA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets."

D Booth, Chairman (261

THE GAY CAVALIER HOTEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Brydon House, 5-7 Berry Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1AD, on 1 April 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek Anthony

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek Anthony Jeal, of Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6NU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Uren, Chairman (525)

WESTERN INTELLIGENCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 4-6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, on 31 March 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen James Hobson, of Francis Clark, Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A Dean, Chairman (530)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 00930133.

Name of Company: ABELL BROS. (CONTRACTS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row,

Birmingham B2 5AF.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Paul Rendle and Guy Edward Brooke Mander, both of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF.

Office Holder Numbers: 5766 and 8845. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(196)

(514)

Company Number: 02025490.

Name of Company: BEL ALP HOTEL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hotel. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: St James Building, 79 Oxford Street,

Manchester M1 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R E C Cook, of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

Office Holder Number: 5647. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3939080.

Name of Company: DART SCAFFOLDING LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Trad Scaffolding Systems Limited and

Eurotwist Limited.

Nature of Business: Provision of Services and the Management of Plant

Hire to the Construction Industry. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road,

Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex

Office Holder Number: 008028. Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02615400.

Name of Company: DOCKWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Development and Sell Real Estate

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 008977. Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(522)

Company Number: 2373146.

Name of Company: DORSET TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Coach Services. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Ltd, No 1 Riding

House Street, London W1A 3AS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Iain John Allan, of Smith & Williamson Limited, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS.

Office Holder Number: 7310. Date of Appointment: 22 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 4087769

Name of Company: EAS PRINT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Detaching Limited.
Nature of Business: Leasing Print Finishing Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, Johnston Road,

Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA

Office Holder Number: 008028. Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(086)

Company Number: 3594087.

Name of Company: **ELDON CONSTRUCTION LTD.**Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Bartfields (UK) Ltd, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald M Krasner, of Bartfields (UK)

Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF. Office Holder Number: 005532.

Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004.

(141)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1039740.

Name of Company: GRATONA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property and Securities Dealing.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Portland Place, London W1B 1PN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Leslie Serlui, Auerbach Hope, 58-60

Berners Street, London W1T 3JS. Office Holder Number: 513.
Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members.

(259)

Company Number: 2656994.

Name of Company: J K M ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineers. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury,

Huddersfield HD5 8UF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, Wilkinson & Co, 68 Thorpe Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UF

Office Holder Number: 6282.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(257)

Company Number: 1824400.

Name of Company: M J MITCHELL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Chemical Brokers. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Horwath Clark Whitehill (Yorkshire) LLP, North Lane House, 9B North Lane, Headingley, Leeds LS6 3HG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark N Ranson, Horwath Clark Whitehill (Yorkshire) LLP, North Lane House, 9B North Lane, Headingley, Leeds LS6 3HG.

Office Holder Number: 9299 Date of Appointment: 22 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (138)

Company Number: 03269423.

Name of Company: MOTORCYCLE REPAIR & REBUILD U.K.

(127)

Previous Name of Company: Stasitech Limited.

Nature of Business: Repair, Rebuild and Sell Motorcycles.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85

Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Anthony Sanderson, both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS.

Office Holder Number: 8268/01 and 4750. Date of Appointment: 19 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(299)

Company Number: 2978722.

Name of Company: MOYRA BOOTH LIMITED. Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Pelican House, 10 Currer Street, Bradford BD1 5BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kenneth Frank Fortune, Pelican House, $10\ Currer\ Street,\ Bradford\ BD1\ 5BA.$

Office Holder Number: 0/003760/01. Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (262)

Company Number: 637107.

Name of Company: THE GAY CAVALIER HOTEL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Hotel.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Bryon House, 5-7 Berry Road, Newquay,

Cornwall TR7 1AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Derek Anthony Jeal, Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27

Office Holder Number: 545. Date of Appointment: 1 April 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(524)

Company Number: 2271706.

Name of Company: WESTERN INTELLIGENCE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply of Labels to the Horticultural Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay

East, Exeter, Devon EX1 1NX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen James Hobson, Francis Clark, Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter, Devon.

Office Holder Number: 006473. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(531)

Notices to Creditors

ABELL BROS. (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 5 May 2004 to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Richard Paul Rendle of Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, the Joint Liquidator of the Company; and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

31 March 2004. (198)

BEL ALP HOTEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that R E C Cook of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 31 March 2004.

Notice is further given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to the Liquidator and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned R E C Cook of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, the Liquidator of the Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R E C Cook, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

31 March 2004 (516)

DART SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper of Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, give notice that on 1 April 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5 May 2004 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper of Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R A J Hooper, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

1 April 2004. (099)

DOCKWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 May 2004 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D P Hudson, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (523)

DORSET TRAVEL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 April 2004 to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Iain John Allan of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

IJ Allan, Liquidator

26 March 2004. (128)

EAS PRINT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper of Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, give notice that on 1 April 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5 May 2004 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper of Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex 1G8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be exluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R A J Hooper, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

1 April 2004. (087)

ELDON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G M Krasner, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

2 April 2004. (142)

M J MITCHELL LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Liquidator intends to make a First and Final distribution to Creditors of the above-named Company and that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 28 April 2004, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Mark N Ranson of Horwath Clark Whitehill (Yorkshire) LLP, North Lane House, 9B North Lane, Headingley, Leeds LS6 3HG, the Liquidator of the Company.

This notice refers to Company No 1824400 which is solvent. Creditors who do not prove in time may, under Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M N Ranson, Liquidator
1 April 2004. (139)

MOYRA BOOTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 5 May 2004 to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Kenneth Frank Fortune of Horwath Clark Whitehill, Pelican House, 10 Currer Street, Bradford BD1 5BA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

KF Fortune, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

30 March 2004. (263)

Final Meetings

A E & P MCLOUGHLIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BBI 3BL, on 12 May 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an accountaid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S P J White, Liquidator (160)

ARNELLS CONTRACTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Arnells Contracts Limited will be held at the offices of Richard Long & Co, Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH, on 20 May 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before it by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member of the Company. Proxy forms must be lodged at Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford SG14 1HH, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

R W J Long, Liquidator
2 April 2004. (161)

ASHIMORI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 13 May 2004, at 10.30 am, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidators. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her and such a proxy need not also be a Member. A proxy form must be lodged at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, not later than 4.00 pm on 12 May 2004.

M Fishman, Joint Liquidator
1 April 2004. (162)

BASE METAL SYNERGY LIMITED ELECTROFOIL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED KEY-TECH (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Companies will be held at Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London EC1V 2QQ, on 12 May 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

L J Baehr, Liquidator
22 March 2004. (260)

BURLINGTON HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 16 May 2004, commencing at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R Setchim, Joint Liquidator
1 April 2004. (341)

CHASE BALANCED MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 10 May 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R Setchim, Joint Liquidator

6 April 2004. (342)

EURO ATLAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors and Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of:

- (a) laying before the Meeting an account of the receipts and payments of the Company: and
- (b) receiving a report on the progress of the Liquidation.

The Meeting will be held at the offices of ThorntonRones, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, on 14 May 2004, at 2.30 pm. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on 23 March 2004, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

R J Rones, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (344)

FISHBURN PRINTING INK COMPANY LIMITED FRANK WRIGHT FEEDS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED INMONT LIMITED

VALENTINE LIMITED

Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purposes of:

(a) Receiving the Liquidator's Final Report on the Liquidations; and (b) Determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

The Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Friday 30 April 2004, at 10.00 am. Forms of proxy must be lodged with me no later than Thursday 29 April 2004, at 12.00 noon, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings.

S G Paterson, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (146)

FLEETING FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on 14 May 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

T Walsh. Joint Liquidator

30 March 2004. (340)

GILSTRAP EARP & COMPANY LIMITED
DURHAM CHEMICAL GROUP LIMITED
BIRCH HALL FEEDS LIMITED
H R & S SAINSBURY LIMITED
PAULS AND SANDARS LIMITED
PAULS CENTRAL SERVICES LIMITED
PAULS CEREALS LIMITED
PAULS FOOD GROUP LIMITED
PAULS HOP PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0WZ, on 10 May 2004, between 10.00 am and 10.18 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0WZ, by not later than 12.00 noon on 7 May 2004.

A D Conquest, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (194)

KNOWLEDGE ARCHITECTURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above-named Company, will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 17 May 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R A Segal, Liquidator (550)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 4280 of The London Gazette dated 2 April 2004:

PLASTIC INSULATED CABLES LIMITED TWENTSCHE KABEL HOLDING (UK) LIMITED RAPIDTECH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above Companies, will be held on 3 May 2004, at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, at 3.00 pm, 3.10 pm and 3.20 pm respectively, to consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolutions, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the remuneration of the Liquidators be approved, that the Liquidators' statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention." A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

29 March 2004.

REDWOOD (MOTORS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, on 6 May 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidators' report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

D B Coakley, Joint Liquidator

29 March 2004. (343)

THE GAINSBOROUGH MALTING COMPANY LIMITED PILWOOD FEEDS LIMITED SAINSBURY'S OF TROWBRIDGE LIMITED SOUTHMEAD REARERS LIMITED T MARSDEN & SONS LIMITED TUCKFEED LIMITED WOOLSTON & BULL LIMITED TROYFEL PRODUCTS (1982) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members of the above Companies will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0WZ, on 10 May 2004, between 10.20 am and 10.34 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB4 0WZ by not later than 12.00 noon on 7 May 2004.

A D Conquest, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (195)

WM (2001) LIMITED

(formerly William Mellard & Sons Limited)

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the above-named Company was held at Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 28 November 2003, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Liquidator presented his Final Report to the Members of the Company and obtained his release as Liquidator.

P B Wood, Former Liquidator

31 March 2004. (050)

WIQIBS (10) LIMITED

(formerly Network SI Group Limited)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 14 May 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R A Segal, Liquidator (545

WIQIBS (11) LIMITED

(formerly Networks SI Limited)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 20 May 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R A Segal, Liquidator (504)

WIQIBS (12) LIMITED

(formerly Network SI Central Services Limited)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 14 May 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R A Segal, Liquidator (546)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

ALPHA OPTICAL EQUIPMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Hacker, Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Theocharides, Director (077)

AMBASSADOR UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Best Western Russell Hotel, 136 Boxley Road, Maidstone, Kent ME14 2AE, on 26 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neale Andrew Jackson, of Smith & Williamson Ltd, First Floor, Holbrook House, 72 Bank Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 ISN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R A Glasby, Chairman (113)

ARMOUR GLAZING FILMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 30 March 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that N F Hickling, of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-un."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 30 March 2004 at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the appointment of M F Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

D Armstrong, Chairman (534)

BLUE SPOT FURNITURE SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Marshall Peters, Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin PR7 5PA, on 30 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris, of Marshall Peters, Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin PR7 5PA, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up."

L King, Director and Shareholder (080)

C L (PINE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, on 30 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Francis McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

C D Lowndes, Chairman (090)

C S POLYMER RECLAMATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 30 March 2004, at 10.15 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Allan Cooper and John Russell, of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Allan Cooper and John Russell were confirmed.

D Jones, Chairman (317)

CABLEDEAL LIMITED

(t/a The Phonebox)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 24 March 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Michael Lyon, of Mazars, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

S M Slater, Chairman (315)

CLOVER WINDOWS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened and held at 25 Barnes Wallis Road, Segensworth East, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 5TT, on 2 April 2004, at 9.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

L Appleton, Chairman (547)

DODWORTH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 30 March 2004, at 10.45 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell, of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners, duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell were confirmed.

M Taylor, Chairman (324)

E M G SPORTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, London NW7 3SA, on 24 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Filippa Connor, of B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Gunbie, Director (062)

ENFYS COLOURPRINT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Abertawe House, Ystrad Road, Fforestfach SA5 4JS, on Monday 29 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that it should be wound up voluntarily, and that Wilfred Vaughan Jones, of B N Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

R G Ferris, Director and Chairman (074)

EXTERNAL RESOURCE BUREAU LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T Smith, Chairman (061)

FTCCOMMSCARELIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 30 March 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Peter James Hughes-Holland and Frank Wessely, of Numerica, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Frank Wessely and Peter James Hughes-Holland was confirmed.

R K Woollard, Chairman (068)

FAIRWAY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, on 25 March 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Michael Rose and Robert Michael Young, of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

K L loy d (308)

HARTLEPOOL ERECTION COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Monday 29 March 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Ian W Kings was confirmed.

W H Stalley, Chairman (111)

HOVAIR SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, on 23 March 2004, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, it is insolvent and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Brown, of Pure Recovery, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

M J Ward, Chairman (337

INDEPENDENT TRAVEL CLUB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, on 31 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew David Rosler, of Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A J Welch, Director (095)

INDIGO SHOES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 82-86 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Rina Rohilla, of The Richmond Partnership, 82-86 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

K Hesmondhalgh, Chairman (071)

J D I FURNITURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Travelodge, Moto Service Area, Sandygate, Exeter EX2 7HF, on 29 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

I Hamilton (100)

JENNER DAVEY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Travelodge, Moto Service Area, Sandygate, Exeter EX2 7HF, on 29 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Mayger (103)

JUST 4 FUN LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Wilson Pitts, 102 Beverley Road, Hull HU3 1YA, on 29 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J S Corrigan, Director (082)

LILLYCROFT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 2 April 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S D Swaden of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Glaister, Director (135)

LITTLEDEAN HOUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 26 March 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Philip John Gorman of Hazelwoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company, that the Liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed with reference to the time costs of the Liquidator and his staff attending to matters arising in the winding-up of the Company plus disbursements properly incurred, and that, pursuant with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator is authorised to distribute the whole or part of the Company's assets to the Members in specie and to determine the basis of any division thereof, having due regard to their class rights."

S W M Felton, Director (20

MBA STERLING (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU, on 30 March 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Tracy Ann Taylor, of Abbey Taylor Ltd, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Tracy Ann Taylor was confirmed.

I Manzor, Chairman (115

MADDM (LORD STREET BAKERY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, on 16 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alec David Pillmoor, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J W Money, Director (312)

NORTH WEST PACKAGING SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 30 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kerry Bailey and Jonathan D Newell, of PKF Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that they are empowered to act jointly and severally in all matters."

R B Green, Director (329)

ONESTOP HIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 2 April 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I P Sykes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Jackson, Director (131)

P C UTILITIES (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held at 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, on Wednesday 31 March 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Vernon Charles Wright, of Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors Malcolm Cork, of Moore Stephens was appointed Liquidator.

By Order of the Board.

P N Claydon, Director
31 March 2004. (106)

PENBROOKS LIMITED

(formerly Pine-Equity (Europe) Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, convened and held at 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 28 January 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Franses, of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G Chalkley, Chairman (300)

PRINT TECH BRANDED SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 25 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan Roderick Morris, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M J Stone, Chairman (321)

PRISM CERAMICS CONTRACTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Palms Hotel, Southend Arterial Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 3UJ, on 31 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company."

M Wilks, Chairman (066)

PURE WOMENSWEAR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 489 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 31 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanul Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

G H Hughes, Director (088)

QUALITY WORLD LIMITED

(t/a Leonardo B)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan S Bradstock, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Monajjem, Director (133)

QUEST TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 15 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gagen Dulari Sharma, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up."

A Drake, Director (122)

RAMS PUB MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke, of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Mearns, Director (109)

SPEMCO CIRCUITS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hilton Newbury North Hotel, M4 Junction 13, Oxford Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG20 8XY, on 18 March 2004, at 3.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that John David Ariel and Andrew John Tate, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton, Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Driver, Chairman (306)

SPEMCO GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hilton Maidstone Hotel, Weavering, Maidstone, Kent ME14 5AA, on 22 March 2004, at 2.15 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Andrew John Tate and John David Ariel, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Driver, Chairman (302)

SPEMCO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hilton Hotel, Eastern Road, Farlington, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 1NN, on 18 March 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Andrew John Tate and John David Ariel, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Driver, Chairman (304)

SPORTSCAPES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Bridger, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R P Kates, Chairman (072)

STAMMERS (U.K.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highpoint, 165 Glenfield Road, Leicester LE3 6DJ, on 30 March 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond, of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and they are to act jointly and severally."

G Seago, Chairman (093)

STEVE BAILEY TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company held on 17 March 2004, at 10.45 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Adrian David Allen, of Baker Tilly, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

S Bailey, Director (310)

SUREFLOW ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Silver Street, Wiveliscombe, Taunton TA4 1PA, on 22 March 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neville Richard Eckley, of Neville Eckley, 3 Silver Street, Wiveliscombe, Taunton TA4 2PA, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

B P Yabsley, Chairman (510)

T & T MOTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 10 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Di Cesare, Chairman (326)

THEOILSITE.COM PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL on 24 March 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone, of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone was confirmed.

T L Saxton, Chairman (319)

THREE DRAGON LIMITED

(t/a Hon's Place)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip Simons, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P C Ha, Director (124)

UNIFLAVORS CO LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 30 March 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S S Fang, Director (267)

VAN MILDERT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Ramside Hall Hotel, Carville, Durham DL1 1TD, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Hayes, Director (119)

WOLEY'S CORNER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 2 April 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W Keating, of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

L Wong, Director (129)

WRAPPED UP LTD

(formerly known as ASK (Engineers & Contractors) Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ, on 31 March 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF179EJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Brown, Director (117)

Meetings of Creditors ADZ ONLINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Tuesday 20 April 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P D Noble, Director

31 March 2004. (192)

A-Z BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, on 21 April 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee provided for in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, on 19 April 2004 and 20 April 2004 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

S M C Wickes, Director 25 March 2004. (054)

AVG ADVANCED GAS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, on 27 April 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Sussex House, 8-10 Homesdale Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9LZ, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J M Farrucia, Director

31 March 2004. (055)

ANGLO EUROPEAN CATERING EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 22 April 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, not later than 12.00 noon on 21 April 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *A E J Davies*, Director

29 March 2004. (056)

ARTHUR DOODSON (LIFE & PENSIONS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 15 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 April 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A Doodson, Director (336)

ASHFIELD CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Ashfield Clothing Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

L B Sole, Director 1 April 2004. (519)

BOX PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 28 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, Insolvency Practitioners, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Dunn, Chairman 29 March 2004. (187)

BRICOLPAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 29 April 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie LLP not later than 12.00 noon on 28 April 2004 to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator(s) is to remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Ian Donald Williams, Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, 020 7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors. I A Wotherspoon, Director

1 April 2004. (181)

BYLINE PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, on Wednesday 14 April 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Christopher Andrew Britten, of 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board. R L Patterson, Director

30 March 2004. (251)

CDS (U.K.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX, on 16 April 2004 and 19 April 2004.

By Order of the Board.

C Downhill, Director

29 March 2004. (302)

CHAMBERS INTERNATIONAL AIRCOM LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 28 April 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, not later than 12.00 noon, on the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

G Phillips, Director

31 March 2004. (059)

EMBRACING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Tuesday 20 April 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Neuwirth, Director

2 April 2004. (184)

FEARON'S FORMWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, on 15 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Francis Clark, Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on 13 April 2004 and 14 April 2004.

By Order of the Board

M G Fearon, Director

30 March 2004.

FRANK GORMAN MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 19 April 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

F Gorman Director

29 March 2004. (335)

IBATEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 21 April 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 April 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. C Bambage. Director

31 March 2004. (190)

JADE PROPERTY CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, on 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Nicholas James Peat of Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

N Priddy, Director

24 March 2004. (532)

KNOWGAMES LIMITED

(t/a Frag Café)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Wright, Director

(517)

22 March 2004. (334)

M & M FORWARDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 15 April 2004, at 10.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 100 of the said Act. In accordance with the said Act, information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Robert William Keating, of R W Keating & Company, 2nd Floor, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, in the period prior to the Meeting date.

By Order of the Board.

E McIlroy, Director

1 April 2004. (183)

MAYFAIR CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 16 April 2004, at 2.30pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A Kaleta, Chairman

26 March 2004. (338)

NETWORKING PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 23 April 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12.00 noon, on 22 April 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

N F Attride, Director

31 March 2004. (189)

ORBISAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Thursday 22 April 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Stephen Lord and Stephen James Wainwright, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, be appointed to act as the joint qualified Insolvency Practitioners who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J Fletcher, Director

31 March 2004. (188)

PIPELINE STEEL TUBES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Hilton Hotel, Paradise Way, Coventry, Walsgrove Triangle, Coventry CV2 2ST, on Monday 26 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 100-104 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on 22 April 2004 and 23 April 2004.

By Order of the Board.

D Driscoll, Director

(191)

PURE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Silver Levene, 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, on 15 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt, to the offices of Silver Levene, 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, not later than 12.00 noon, on 14 April 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Millins, Director

2 April 2004. (186)

PURE MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Silver Levene, 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, on 15 April 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt, to the offices of Silver Levene, 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, not later than 12.00 noon, on 14 April 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Millins, Director

2 April 2004. (185)

RMTZ TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 4 May 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receiv information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

T Dal, Director

1 April 2004. (057)

RED EMPLOYMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 13 April 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and, if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 8 April 2004, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M A Ambler, Director 31 March 2004.

REMOTESTONE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, on 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy is available which, if intended to be used, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Webster, Director

11 March 2004 (339)

ROC LINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mercer & Hole, International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, on 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that Steven Leslie Smith, of Mercer & Hole, of International Press Centre, 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, pursuant to Section 98(2)(a) of the said Act. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

P Gurrey, Secretary

25 March 2004. (176)

S & B CAR HIRE KENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Monday 19 April 2004, at 11.00 am for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of the Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the recovery of disbursements arising from the recharging of internally generated costs. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions may also be taken at the Meeting to confer upon the Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 16 April 2004. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Simon Geoffrey Paterson, of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information conerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. F W Roberts, Director

(178)

16 March 2004. (177)

SECURITY ASSIST LIMITED

(t/a SST—formerly known as The Training Bureau)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at AVCO House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 27 April 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S Hill. Director

(053)

SHORT CIRCUIT TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ward Mackenzie, Coach & Horses Passage, The Pantiles, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 5NP, on Tuesday 20 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5- $6\,The\,Courtyard,\,East\,Park,\,Crawley,\,West\,Sussex\,RH10\,6AG,\,not\,later$ than 12.00 noon the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Graham P Petersen and Julie P Vahey, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. A J Vitler. Director

2 April 2004. (182)

T CLARK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 11 Lime Hill Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1LJ, on 28 April 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditors guide to Liquidator's fees" has been provided to all known Creditors and further copies may be obtained from the address below. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Martin Charles Armstrong, Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Pracitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J Emery, Director

19 March 2004. (058)

SOFTFAST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Thursday 15 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

L M Keats. Director

1 April 2004. (180)

UNDER ONE ROOF (NORTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 21 April 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Monday 19 April 2004 and Tuesday 20 April 2004. By Order of the Board.

I D MacIntosh. Director

26 March 2004. (175)

WM CLARKE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Institute of Chartered Accountants, North West Region, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Monday 19 April 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

J J Savage, Director

1 April 2004. (3

V I P PARKING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Friday 16 April 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

S P Hayes, Director

2 April 2004. (179)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03813214.

Name of Company: ALPHA OPTICAL EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Optical Equipment Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London FC2Y 5DH

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Adronikou and Ladislav Hornan, both of St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Numbers: 1253 and 2059. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (078)

Company Number: 04520486.

Name of Company: AMBASSADOR UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provider of International Removals and Storage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Limited, 1st Floor, Holbrook House, 72 Bank Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1SN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neale Jackson, Smith & Williamson Limited, 1st Floor, Holbrook House, 72 Bank Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1SN.

Office Holder Number: 8769.

Date of Appointment: 26 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (114)

Company Number: 03655114.

Name of Company: ARMOUR GLAZING FILMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Vehicle Painting and Glazing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1

2PY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neil Francis Hickling, Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (533)

Company Number: 04584235.

Name of Company: BLUE SPOT FURNITURE SYSTEMS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Office and Shop Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin PR7 5PA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Marshall Peters, Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin PR7 5PA.

Office Holder Number: 8820.

Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (081)

Company Number: 04529379. Name of Company: C L (PINE) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael F McCarthy, Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF.

Office Holder Number: 8942. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

(091)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04527944. Name of Company: C S POLYMER RECLAMATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Plastic Reclamation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Allan Cooper and John Russell, both of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Numbers: 5546 and 5544.

Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(318)

Company Number: 01832868.

Name of Company: CABLEDEAL LIMITED.

Trading Name: The Phonebox.

Nature of Business: Mobile Telephone Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Cartwright House, Tottle Road,

Nottingham NG3 1RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Michael Lyon, Mazars,

Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT.

Office Holder Numbers: 002108. Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(316)

Company Number: 04251542

Name of Company: CLOVER WINDOWS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Double Glazing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street,

Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Office Holder Number: 7503.

Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (548)

Company Number: 01926011.

Name of Company: **DODWORTH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell, both of The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield

Office Holder Numbers: 9148 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (325)

Company Number: 04353791.

Name of Company: E M G SPORTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Motor Vehicles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill

Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Filippa Connor, B & C Associates,

Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Office Holder Number: 9188. Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03651285. Name of Company: **ENFYS PUBLISHING LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Explore It Limited.

Nature of Business: Printing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff

CF10 2AR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Wilfred Vaughan Jones, BN Jackson Norton, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street,

Cardiff CF10 2AR.

Office Holder Number: 6769. Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(075)

(067)

Company Number: 02500152.

Name of Company: EVENIMAGE LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Abacus House, Acorn Business Park,

Tower Park, Poole BH12 4NZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nicholas James Peat, Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole BH12 4NZ.

Office Holder Number: 8831. Date of Appointment: 6 April 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (535)

Company Number: 3101446.

Name of Company: EXTERNAL RESOURCE BUREAU LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Provision of Training within Cleaning Industry and

Special Operation for Johnsons.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (060)

Company Number: 03921476.

Name of Company: FTC COMMS CARE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Starsmart Limited. Nature of Business: Telecoms Maintenance Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX. Office: 81 Station Road, Marlow,

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter Hughes-Holland and Frank Wessely, both of 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX. Office Holder Numbers: 001700 and 007788.

Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04437469.

Name of Company: FAIRWAY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS

LIMITED.

(063)

Nature of Business: Other Building Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Michael Rose and Robert Michael Young, both of Poppleton & Appleby, Brampton House Mews, 10 Queen Street, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1ED.

Office Holder Numbers: 9144 and 7875. Date of Appointment: 25 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (309) Company Number: 3657589

Name of Company: FUNDAMENTAL LEISURE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Promotional Sports Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Neville Hatton, 10 & 11 Lynher Building, Queen Anne's Battery, Plymouth, Devon PL4 0LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Patrick Neville, 10 & 11 Lynher Building, Queen Anne's Battery, Plymouth, Devon PL4 0LP.

Office Holder Number: 592.

Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(512)

Company Number: 01725303.

Name of Company: HARTLEPOOL ERECTION COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Tenon Recovery, Tenon House,
Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Office Holder Number: 7232. Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(112)

(332)

Company Number: 04077521.

Name of Company: HOVAIR SYSTEMS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Firstspirit Limited.
Nature of Business: Producers of Air Film Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn

Road, London WC1X 8AL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Brown, Pure Recovery, 4th Floor,

Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL. Office Holder Number: 9001.

Date of Appointment: 23 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3650625

Name of Company: INDEPENDENT TRAVEL CLUB LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Travel Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited,

Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew David Rosler, Ideal Corporate Solutions Limited, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New

Road, Bolton BL1 4DH.

Office Holder Number: 9151.
Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (096)

Company Number: 03292580.

Name of Company: INDIGO SHOES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design and Distribution of Lee Footwear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Richmond Partnership, 82-86 Sheen

Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Rina Rohilla, The Richmond

Partnership, 82-86 Sheen Road, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1UF.

Office Holder Number: TC 111. Date of Appointment: 19 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(070)

(101)

Company Number: 04573420.

Name of Company: J D I FURNITURE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House,

Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851. Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04510397

Name of Company: JENNER DAVEY INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Powder Coating.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851. Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (104)

Company Number: 4181135.

Name of Company: JUST 4 FUN LEISURE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Amusement/Fairground.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House,

Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 IPQ. Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851.

Date of Appointment: 29 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (083)

Company Number: 01718612.

Name of Company: LILLYCROFT LIMITED.

Trading Name: Glaister's Garden Bistro.

Nature of Business: Retail of Food, Drink and Tobacco.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, Marble

Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S D Swaden, Leonard Curtis & Co,

One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719.
Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(136)

(265)

Company Number: 00475237

Name of Company: LITTLEDEAN HOUSE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hoteliers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods,

Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT. Office Holder Number: 008069.

Date of Appointment: 26 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03809412.

Name of Company: MBA STERLING (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance Sales. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street,

Sheffield S2 4SU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tracy Ann Taylor, Abbey Taylor

Limited, Blades Enterprise Centre, John Street, Sheffield S2 4SU. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (116)

Company Number: 4466103.

Name of Company: MADDM (LORD STREET BAKERY) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail Supply of Bakery Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East

Lincolnshire DN31 1NU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alec David Pillmoor, Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU.

Office Holder Number: 007243 Date of Appointment: 16 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (313)

Company Number: 03057475.

Name of Company: **NORTH WEST PACKAGING SUPPLIES LTD.**Nature of Business: Packaging Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Berkley Court, Manor Park, Runcorn WA7 1TQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kerry Bailey and Jonathan D Newell, both of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR. Office Holder Numbers: 8780 and 6419.

Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (330)

Company Number: 04328408.

Name of Company: **ONESTOP HIRE LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Other Business Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East

Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: I P Sykes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Office Holder Number: 9166.
Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(132)

Company Number: 03723308.

Name of Company: P C UTILITIES (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manual Labour Recruitment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford,

Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Cork, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford,

Hertfordshire WD18 0GX. Office Holder Number: 1841. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(107)

Company Number: 4353422

Name of Company: PENBROOKS LIMITED.

Previous name of Company: Pine-Equity (Europe) Limited and ACRE

544 Limited.

Nature of Business: International Property Agent.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Franses, 24 Conduit Place,

London W2 1EP.

Office Holder Number: 02294. Date of Appointment: 28 January 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(301)

Company Number: 04236047

Name of Company: PRINT TECH BRANDED SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Textile Finishers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Roderick Morris, The Till

Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL.

Office Holder Number: 8693.
Date of Appointment: 25 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (322)

Company Number: 04105570.

Name of Company: PRISM CERAMICS CONTRACTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Tiling Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road,

Sutton, Surrey.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin C Armstrong, Turpin Barker, Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey.

Office Holder Number: 006212.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4701311. Name of Company: **PURE WOMENSWEAR LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Retail Ladieswear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E M Mond, Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.
Office Holder Number: 002340.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03044952.

Name of Company: QUALITY WORLD LIMITED. Trading Name: Leonardo B.

Nature of Business: Menswear Readymade Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan S Bradstock, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 005956. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(134)

(123)

(110)

(307)

(089)

Company Number: 2832695.

Name of Company: QUEST TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Wholesale Import/Export Computer Components.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row,

Birmingham B2 5HG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gagen Dulari Sharma, Sharma & Co,

Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

Office Holder Number: 9145.
Date of Appointment: 15 March 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03724729.

Name of Company: RAMS PUB MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bars. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Century House, Ashley Road, Hale,

Cheshire.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Burke, Milner Boardman &

Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Office Holder Number: 8803.

Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00783602.

Name of Company: SPEMCO CIRCUITS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Printed Circuit Board.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road,

Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J D Ariel and Andrew Tate, both of Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 7838 and 008960.

Date of Appointment: 18 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00783602.

Name of Company: SPEMCO GROUP LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Spemco Manufacturing. Nature of Business: Circuit Board Production Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

(065)

Address of Registered Office: 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road,

Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J D Ariel and Andrew Tate, both of Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 7838 and 008960.

Date of Appointment: 22 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (303)

Company Number: 04596474. Name of Company: **SPEMCO LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Circuit Boards.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J D Ariel and Andrew Tate, both of Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West

Sussex RH10 6AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 7838 and 008960. Date of Appointment: 18 March 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(305)

Company Number: 3564765. Name of Company: **SPORTSCAPES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Supply of Sportslandscape Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Bridger, Bridgers, 47 London

Street, Reading RG1 4PS.
Office Holder Number: 7827.
Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(073)

Company Number: 02084071.

Name of Company: STAMMERS (U.K.) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD. Liquidators' Names and Address: Situl Devji Raithatha and John Patrick Thomas Redmond, both of Springfields, 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8927 and 8998. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (094)

Company Number: 4669414.

Name of Company: STEVE BAILEY TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transporters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old

Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian David Allen, Baker Tilly, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST. Office Holder Number: 008740.

Date of Appointment: 17 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04230331.

Name of Company: SUREFLOW ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Motors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Silver Street, Wiveliscombe, Taunton

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, 3 Silver Street,

Wiveliscombe, Taunton TA4 2PA. Office Holder Number: 00/1412/07 Date of Appointment: 22 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1726371

Name of Company: T&T MOTORS LTD.

Trading Name: K&G Garages

Nature of Business: Vehicle Sales and Servicing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk,

Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4YS.

Office Holder Number: 6823.

Date of Appointment: 10 March 2004.

Company Number: 03879800. Name of Company: **THEOILSITE.COM PLC.** Nature of Business: Procurement Services for the Oil Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Marylebone High Street, London W1U 4NB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Cohen and Anthony Peter Supperstone, both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London WÎÛ 3LL

(320)

(268)

(120)

(130)

Office Holder Numbers: 6825/01 and 2703/01. Date of Appointment: 24 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04145360. Name of Company: **THREE DRAGON LIMITED.**

Trading Name: Hon's Place. Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Simons, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.
Office Holder Number: 9289.
Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(125)

Company Number: 4210292.

Name of Company: UNIFLAVORS CO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Essential Oils and Aromatic

Chemicals.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE

(311)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640. Date of Appointment: 30 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03092940.

Name of Company: VAN MILDERT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Designer Retail Store.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House,

Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, both of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PO.

Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4235672

Name of Company: WOLLY'S CORNER LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Chip Shop. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703. Date of Appointment: 2 April 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04689119.

Name of Company: WRAPPED UP LTD.

Previous Name of Company: ASK (Engineers & Contractors) Limited.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter O'Hara and Simon Weir, both of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 6371 and 9909. Date of Appointment: 31 March 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(118)

Annual Liquidation Meetings BAKER MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company shall be held at 294A High Street, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1PQ, on Thursday 29 April 2004, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 294A High Street, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1PQ, not earlier than 12.00 noon, not later than 4.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

M E Smith, Liquidator

30 March 2004. (538)

GB EXPRESS (IRELAND) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of GB Express (Ireland) Ltd, will be held at the offices of KPMG, Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast, on 4 May 2004, at 10.00 am and will be followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 10.30 am, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast BT1 6DH, not later than 12.00 noon on 30 April 2004.

R G Ferguson, Joint Liquidator

30 March 2004. (529)

MICRONAID SLIP GAUGES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Micronaid Slip Gauges Limited, will be held at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, on 13 May 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

T Brown, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (252)

MIDAS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Midas (UK) Limited, will be held at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, on 14 May 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liqudidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings

T Brown, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (253)

Final Meetings ACCESSABILITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of Accessability Limited, will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Friday 14 May 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member of Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (542)

ALEMOCO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 13 May 2004 at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

30 March 2004. (271)

ARTEC VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 5 May 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

F Wessely, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (047)

BENGAL CARPET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 7 May 2004 at 1.00 pm and 1.15 pm respectively for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (273)

BETA MACHINE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on Friday 7 May 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 6 May 2004.

R E Speight, Joint Liquidator

2 April 2004. (155)

BIOS (CONSULTANCY & CONTRACT RESEARCH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 6 May 2004, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, for Joint Liquidator

31 March 2004. (345)

BOWMAN KARTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors will be held at offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 7 May 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors, showing the manner in which the liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, not later than 4.00 pm, on 6 May 2004.

S G Taylor, Liquidator

23 March 2004. (152)

CHINA TOWN EXPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Cosgroves, 518 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, on 18 May 2004, at 1.30 pm and 2.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts, dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date.

O K Aljanabi, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (150)

DJH MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL, on 18 May 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J White, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (157)

ELVA WHOLESALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 12 May 2004, at 12.00 noon, to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

R Valentine, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (051)

FASHION FREAKS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 14 May 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator(s) showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator(s). Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with Liquidator(s) at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding the day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator

29 March 2004. (147)

FLIGHT FAYRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 11 May 2004, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (275)

FOSTER & HALL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 4 May 2004, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

DEM Mond, Liquidator

30 March 2004. (156)

GROOMS LIVESTOCK TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 12 May 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

30 March 2004 (270)

GROVEDECK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 12 May 2004, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (274)

JAVAWARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 10 May 2004, at 2.15 pm and 2.30 pm, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of that account, and approving that account.

A J Nichols, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (052)

MAJESTIC DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on Tuesday 4 May 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (154)

MILLENNIUM TAKEAWAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Millennium Takeaway Limited, will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Monday 10 May 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (539)

MULCASTER P R & MARKETING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 5 May 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

F Wessely, Joint Liquidator

30 March 2004. (048)

NEXT HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, on Friday 30 April 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, by not later than 12.00 noon on 29 April 2004.

R M Withinshaw, Liquidator

30 March 2004. (544)

POTTENS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, Suite 1, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Tuesday 11 May 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act. A form of proxy for use at either Meeting, which, if intended to be used, must be completed and returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on Monday 10 May 2004.

B Hoffman, Joint Liquidator

30 March 2004. (151)

PRECIOUS CARGO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 11 May 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (276)

QUAY COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY, on 12 May 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D Bottomley, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (159)

RIVIERA FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 18 May 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator(s), showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator(s). Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with Liquidator(s) at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator

29 March 2004. (148)

STURDY ELECTRIC COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 21 May 2004, at 10.15 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 20 May 2004.

I W Kings, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (249)

TEKNIK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors and Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's final report to Creditors, his account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and granting the Liquidator's release. The Meetings will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 13 May 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12 May 2004 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (518)

THEATRE IN THE DOWNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY, on 14 May 2004, at 9.30 am, to be followed at 10.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Blandford House, 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P B Harrington, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (153) 1 April :

TILLINGBOURNE (HAMPSHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, on Wednesday 12 May 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I C Oakley Smith and D J Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators
5 April 2004. (347)

TRAFALGAR HOTEL GROUP LIMITED

Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Joint Liquidators under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving the Joint Liquidators' Final Report of the liquidation, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, on Thursday 20 May 2004, at 10.20 am and 10.30 am respectively. Proxy forms must be lodged with me no later than Wednesday 19 May 2004, at 12.00 noon to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

S G Paterson, Joint Liquidator

30 March 2004. (149)

TROPICAL RAIN LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of approving the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account, receiving the Liquidator's report of the conduct of the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should be granted his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Greenwood Stuart, 5 Charlotte Mews, Pavilion Place, Exeter, on 11 May 2004, at 10.00 am. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G L Nicoletti, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (193)

VIRTUALITYCO 1 PLC

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 5 May 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12.00 noon on 4 May 2004.

A Conquest, Joint Liquidator

1 April 2004. (346)

WORLDWIDE PROMOTIONS (LANCASHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL, on 18 May 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

SPJ White, Liquidator

1 April 2004. (158)

Notices to Creditors

ALPHA OPTICAL EQUIPMENT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew Andronikou, of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 31 March 2004, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of Alpha Optical Equipment Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 May 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew Andronikou, of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place a shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Andronikou, Joint Liquidator

31 March 2004. (079)

C L (PINE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 August 2004, to send in their full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael F McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M F McCarthy, Liquidator 30 March 2004.

CLOVER WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 June 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place a shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B P Knights, Liquidator (549)

ENFYS PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 30 June 2004, to send their full names and addresses and particulars of their debt or claims to W V Jones, of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, and if so required by notice in writing, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place a shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W V Jones, Liquidator

31 March 2004. (076)

FOUR SEASONS EVENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 April 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Robert James Thompson, Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required in notice by writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place a shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Thompson, Liquidator

17 March 2004. (069)

FUNDAMENTAL LEISURE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Neville, of Neville Hatton, 10 & 11 Lynher Building, Queen Anne's Battery, Plymouth PL4 0LP, give notice that on 30 March 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Fundamental Leisure Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required to, on or before 30 April 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Neville, of Neville Hatton, 10 & 11 Lynher Building, Queen Anne's Battery, Plymouth PL4 0LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R Neville, Liquidator
31 March 2004. (513)

HANDYFLEET LIMITED

(092)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 11 May 2004, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen Franklin of Panos, Eliades, Franklin & Co, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before debts are proved.

S Franklin, Liquidator 30 March 2004. (272)

HOVAIR SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 23 June 2004, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Tim Brown, of Pure Recovery, 4th Floor, Holborn Hall, 100 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8AL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T Brown, Liquidator

25 March 2004. (333)

J D I FURNITURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 June 2004, to prove the debts by sending to the undersigned, J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend before his debt was proved.

J N R Pitts, Joint Liquidator 29 March 2004. (102)

JENNER DAVEY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 June 2004, to prove the debts by sending to the undersigned, J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend before his debt was proved.

J N R Pitts, Joint Liquidator
29 March 2004. (105)

JUST 4 FUN LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 29 June 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, D F Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

D F Wilson, Joint Liquidator 29 March 2004.

LITTLEDEAN HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31 May 2004, to send in their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, the Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved. All agreed claims will be paid in full.

P J Gorman, Liquidator 26 March 2004. (266)

MADDM (LORD STREET BAKERY) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Alec David Pillmoor, of Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, give notice that on 16 March 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Maddm (Lord Street Bakery) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 June 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Alec David Pillmoore, of Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A D Pillmoor, Liquidator

16 March 2004. (314)

P C UTILITIES (UK) LTD

(084)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Malcolm Cork, of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, give notice that on 31 March 2004, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 April 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Malcolm Cork, of 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M Cork, Liquidator
31 March 2004. (108)

PRINT TECH BRANDED SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Duncan Roderick Morris, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 25 March 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 3 May 2004, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to Duncan Roderick Morris, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing form the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D R Morris, Liquidator 26 March 2004. (323)

PRISM CERAMICS CONTRACTS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Martin C Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, give notice that on 31 March 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Prism Ceramics Contracts Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 April 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin C Armstrong, of Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator 31 March 2004. (064)

T AND T MOTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4YS, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 10 March 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 30 April 2004, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, of Bottomley and Co, 3 Chapel Court, 42 Holly Walk, Leamington Spa CV32 4YS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D H Bottomley, Liquidator

29 March 2004. (328)

UNIFLAVORS CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 12 May 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

30 March 2004. (269)

VAN MILDERT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 June 2004, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

JNR Pitts, Joint Liquidator

31 March 2004. (121)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court. No 182 of 2003 In the Matter of **ADHAERO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Centre for Advanced Industry, Coble Dene, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE29 6OE, presented on 28 November 2003 by Susan Elaine Morrow, of 12 Crabtree Road, Stocksfield, Northumberland NE43 7NX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Court House, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 2BG, on 14 April 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dickinson Dees*, St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE99 1SB. (Ref JAP/JA/MOR/206/1)

1 April 2004. (278)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 371 of 2004

In the Matter of **AMAZON BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 79A Whalley Road, Accrington, Lancashire BB5 1AS, presented on 27 February 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439744/34913.)

31 March 2004. (485)

In the Leicester County Court. No 16 of 2004

In the Matter of **AUTOWAGEN LTD** (t/a Volkswares)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Highcross Works, 1 Harding Street, Leicester LE1 4DH, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Directors of the Company being Gordon Loudvic Whetstone and Marion Mclachlan Whetstone, both of 10 Wright Close, Whetstone, Leicester LE8 6QZ, will be heard at Leicester County Court, at 90 Wellington Street, Leicester LE1 6ZZ, on 25 May 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 May 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Spearing Waite*, 41 Friar Lane, Leicester LE12 5RB. (Ref PVD/A727/001.)

1 April 2004. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 348 of 2004

In the Matter of **BEDFORDSHIRE MANAGEMENT PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Welbeck Street, London W1M 8DA, presented on 24 February 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/KJM./731172/78020.)

1 April 2004. (501)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 424 of 2004

In the Matter of **BRIARLEA PRINTING CO. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 3, Ashling Court, Iremonger Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire NG2 3JA, presented on 4 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439708/34317.)

1 April 2004. (505)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 442 of 2004

In the Matter of DARENTH LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 88 Laburnum Avenue, Swanley, Kent BR8 7DP, presented on 8 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA. Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439777/34314.)

31 March 2004. (496)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 484 of 2004

In the Matter of **DATATEQ LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Common Road, Lowmore, Bradford BD12 0TN, presented on 12 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.M./439332/34503.)

31 March 2004. (491)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 381 of 2004

In the Matter of DITEL SOLUTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 6, Gallamore Lane Industrial Estate, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3HA, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./439137/34317.)

1 April 2004. (500)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 365 of 2004

In the Matter of FASHION PROFILE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Great Stanhope Street, Bath, Avon BA1 2BQ, presented on 26 February 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439313/34338.)

1 April 2004. (497) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1860 of 2004

In the Matter of FIELDCOM INVESTMENTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, presented on 17 March 2004 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 28 April 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref CMM/RM/H00344-04769.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 465 of 2004

In the Matter of FUTURCOM (UK) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite 4, Epsilon House, Laser Quay, Culpeper Close, Medway City Estate, Rochester ME2 4HU, presented on 10 March 2004 by Rocom Group Ltd, Thorp Arch Trading Estate, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS23 7BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./722194/78048.)

31 March 2004. (484)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 386 of 2004

In the Matter of GRAY TAPE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 Skerne Road, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT2 5AD, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439740/34329.)

1 April 2004. (506)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 356 of 2004

In the Matter of HASTPACE DATA LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rectory Farm, Lockington, Driffield, North Humberside YO25 9SQ, presented on 25 February 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439636/34503.)

1 April 2004. (482) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 24 of 2004

In the Matter of **HEAVEN RETAIL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 19 Knightingale House, 5 Garrett Street, London EC1Y 0TT presented on 4 March 2004 by Brake Bros Limited, whose registered office is situate at Enterprise House, Eureka Business Park, Ashford, Kent TN25 4AG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 21 April 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref IJ/JSME/39674.811.1.)

25 March 2004. (280)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 124 of 2004

In the Matter of **HIBCORP LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 146 High Street, Boston Spa, West Yorkshire LS23 6BW, presented on 22 January 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./438112/34503.)

31 March 2004. (490)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 390 of 2004

In the Matter of **HOMEMAIDS LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, 27 Hanham Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8PT, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439292/34338.)

31 March 2004. (494)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 385 of 2004

In the Matter of INTEGRAL TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Sydenham Road, London SE26 5EX, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439572/34329.)

1 April 2004. (492)

In the Kingston upon Thames County Court. No 18 of 2004

In the Matter of JD WORLD VISION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Kingspark Business Centre, 152-178 Kingston Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3ST, registered under No 04716735, presented on 2 March 2004 by Samsung Electronics (UK) Limited, Samsung House, 1000 Hillswood Drive, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 0PS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Kingston upon Thames County Court, St James Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2AD, on 20 April 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Laytons*, Saint Bartholomews, Lewins Mead, Bristol BS1 2NH. (Ref MES/GLB/14796.157.)

5 April 2004. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 416 of 2004

In the Matter of **JEMS DIRECT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 283 Dewsbury Road, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF2 9DD, presented on 3 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439331/34503.)

1 April 2004. (493)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 399 of 2004

In the Matter of **KEEPER CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Elliot Bunker, 30 Queen Street, Bristol BS1 4ND, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KJM./438404/34338.)

1 April 2004. (499)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1146 of 2004

In the Matter of **LIQUID LIBERTIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Stable, 6 Bainbrigge Road, Headingly, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 3AD, presented on 12 March 2004 by BAR Enterprises Limited, whose registered office is situate at Hawthorn House, Hawthorn Avenue, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE13 7BA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 28 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Moorhead James*, 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW. (Ref CM/B142.1.)

7 April 2004. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1897 of 2004

In the Matter of LIZARD LEARNING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cedar House, 698 Green Lanes, Winchmore Hill, London N21 3RD, presented on 18 March 2004 by the Company's Sole Shareholder, Angus Craig Campbell, of PO Box 6627, Ansfrere 1711, South Africa, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 28 April 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hammonds*, 7 Devonshire Square, Cutlers Gardens, London EC2M 4YH. (Ref AMB/CAM.165-0001.)

5 April 2004. (348)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 514 of 2004

In the Matter of MARMALADE HOMES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Standish Park Cottages, Oxlynch, Stonehouse, Gloucestershire GL10 3DG, presented on 17 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./439327/34338.)

1 April 2004. (498)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 153 of 2004

In the Matter of MCCARTHY TAVERNS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 New Road, Brentford, Middlesex TW8 0NX, presented on 27 January 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./439508/34329.)

2 April 2004. (489)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 165 of 2003

In the Matter of MEYNARD FRERES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Meynard Freres Limited, of MC Grumbridge, Hogarth Group, 1A Airedale Avenue, London W4 2NW, presented on 18 December 2003 by Global Investments Limited, of Suite 6, 203 Imossi House, 1-5 Irish Town, Gibraltar, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 13 May 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12 May 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Beachcroft Wansbroughs*, 10-22 Victoria Street, Bristol BS99 7UD. (Ref DST CAT124-0379992.) (349)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 466 of 2004

In the Matter of MINERS WELFARE AND COMPENSATION AGENCY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of First Floor, Croxley House, 14 Lloyd Street, Manchester M2 5ND, presented on 10 March 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/KJM./731178/78020.)

31 March 2004. (486)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 12 of 2004

In the Matter of MITRE SUPERIOR ALE COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 124A Bispham Road, Southport, Merseyside PR9 7BS, presented on 16 January 2004 by Brake Bros Limited, whose registered office is situate at Enterprise House, Eureka Business Park, Ashford, Kent TN25 4AG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 21 April 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref IJ/JSME/39674.787.1.)

30 March 2004. (279)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 482 of 2004

In the Matter of NORTH STAFFS BEARINGS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named North Staffs Bearings Ltd, of Phoenix House, Castle Street, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 8HP, presented on 11 March 2004 by I. B. D Limited, of The Old Cornmill, 7 Courthouse Street, Otley LS21 3AN, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 4 May 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 May 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Shulmans*, 120 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4LT. (Ref RJ/C1475/627.)

2 April 2004. (540)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 388 of 2004

In the Matter of **NORTHUMBRIA CONSULTING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Fore Street, Hexham NE46 1LZ, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439707/34336.)

1 April 2004. (483)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1176 of 2004

In the Matter of ORTHOPAEDIC MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is 97 Church Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UJ, presented on 2 March 2004 by Surrey Asset Finance Limited, whose registered office is Sidcup House, 4th Floor, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry of the High Court of Justice, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on 19 April 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, 101 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3DL. (Ref SGP/64844/120010.)

6 April 2004. (551)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 382 of 2004

In the Matter of **PRIDEFORM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Floor, Swiss Centre, 10 Wardour Street, London W1D 6QF, presented on 1 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L744BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/ASW./438754/34329.)

31 March 2004. (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 346 of 2004

In the Matter of **RAPID SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 20-22 Bedford Row, London WC1R 7JS, presented on 24 February 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/KJM./715531/78020.)

1 April 2004. (502)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 473 of 2004

In the Matter of S.G REFURBISHMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 135 The Ryde, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5DP, presented on 11 March 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/KJM./720965/78020.)

31 March 2004. (487)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1177 of 2004

In the Matter of SUSSEX VALVES & CONVERSIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is 97 Church Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UJ, presented on 2 March 2004 by Close Asset Finance Limited, whose registered office is 6th Floor, Tolworth Tower, Ewell Road, Tolworth, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 7EL, claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named Company, will be heard at the Manchester District Registry of the High Court of Justice, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on 19 April 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 16 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, 101 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3DL. (Ref SGP/45967/120052.)

6 April 2004. (528)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2082 of 2004

In the Matter of **SYBERMAC LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 11, Glen Industrial Estate, Essendine, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 4LE, presented on 19 January 2004 by AAA Self Store Limited, of 19 Saint Catherines Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6TT, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Wednesday 14 April 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 13 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Lewis Onions*, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG. (Ref LWO/rlp/sybermac.)

2 April 2004. (277)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1753 of 2004

In the Matter of **THE FULL MONTY LIMITED** (Registered No 03856491)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Woodhayes Road, Frome, Somerset BA11 2DG, presented on 11 March 2004 by IOP Marketing Limited, of 8 Brewhouse Lane, Hertford, Hertfordshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 28 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Sebastians*, St Bartholomew House, 92 Fleet Street, London EC4Y 1PB. (Ref SJT/I.43-1.)

30 March 2004. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 467 of 2004

In the Matter of THE OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE GROUP LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor, Croxley House, 14 Lloyd Street, Manchester M2 5ND, presented on 10 March 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd, Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/KJM./731179/78020.)

1 April 2004. (503)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 405 of 2004

In the Matter of TRADEGLAZE MANUFACTURING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 44 Nottingham Road, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 1BL, presented on 2 March 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/L.G./439794/34317.)

1 April 2004. (507)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No 8205 of 2003

In the Matter of ASHTON PALLET SERVICES and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Ashton Pallet Services, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 1B Empress Works, Penny Lane, Haydock, St Helens, Merseyside WA11 9TF, presented on 30 December 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21 April 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 20 April 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/ASW./438152/43549.)

1 April 2004. (552)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABACUS INVESTIGATION SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03059503. Address of Registered Office—Ormond House, 63 Ormond Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 8FS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2004. No. of Matter—281 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver-South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2186)

Name of Company—ASHBY & ELLIS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04438882. Address of Registered Office—West Park House, 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool, Lancs, FY3 9XG.
Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2004. No. of Matter—2016 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—29th March 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

Name of Company—BARONU DRYLINING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03785156. Address of Registered Office—5 Bromley Road, London, SE6 2TS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—242 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—BLUE PRINT BUSINESS FORMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04029603. Address of Registered Office—4TH Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9HB. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—1 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—1st April 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2041)

Name of Company—BRIT INVESTMENTS LTD. Company Name of Company—BRIT INVESTMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03645573. Address of Registered Office—174 Honeypot Lane, Stanmore, Middlesex, HA7 1EE. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th December 2003. No. of Matter—3097 of 2003. Date of Windingup Order—29th March 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2204)

Name of Company—CMS SERVICES (HULL) LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03142614. Address of Registered Office-Anlaby Road, Hull, HU3 6SX. Court-LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2004. No. of Matter—337 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2100)

of Company—COMPUTERWORLD CONNEXIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03591095. Address of Registered Office—C/O Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex, CM9 5PN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—248 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—ELLIS-FOSTER PROPERTIES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03749166. Address of Registered Office—29 Burnley Road East, Waterfoot, Rossendale, Lancashire, BB49AG. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter-5 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-26th March 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Name of Company—FAUSTINO'S LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04185707. Address of Registered Office—The Counting House, Tower Buildings, Wade House Road, Shelf, Halifax, HX3 7PB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2004. No. of Matter—324 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2106)

Name of Company—HELIPLUS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03336400. Address of Registered Office—Sterling House, 27 Hatchlands Road, Redhill, Surrey, RH1 6RW. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2004. No. of Matter—10 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—16th March 2004. Official Receiver—6th (2051)Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—IMPERIAL DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03927903. Address of Registered Office—9/10 The Crescent, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire, PE13 1EH. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2004. No. of Matter—2030 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—29th March 2004. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—JOHNSON CLADDING SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—04020608. Address of Registered Office—The Busy Nest, 51 Alexandra Street, Thorne, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN8 4EY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2004. No. of Matter—291 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2187)

Name of Company—M & P MCCARTHY PLANT HIRE LTD. Company Registration Number—03680457. Address of Registered Office—HAREFIELD OIL Terminal, Harvil Road, Harefield, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB9 6JL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2004. No. of Matter—0017 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—24th March 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2018)

Name of Company—M.T.T.HOLDINGS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04114538. Address of Registered Office—2 Market Place, Brigg, North Lincolnshire, DN20 8LH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th January 2004. No. of Matter—5 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—MANTA SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04546243. Address of Registered Office—341 London Road, North Cheam, Sutton, Surrey, KT17 2DE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2004. No. of Matter—327 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2052)

Name of Company—**MEDIABROOK LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—01803523. Address of Registered Office—91 Saint Kilda Road, West Ealing, London, W13 9DF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—244 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—MULLINS REPROGRAPHIC ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—04264552. Address of Registered Office—251 Ridal Avenue, Stocksbridge, South Yorkshire, S36 1EY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th December 2003. No. of Matter—2098 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2188)

Name of Company—PARK LANE GLOBAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03406456. Address of Registered Office—Unit 12A, Bluebird Industrial Estate, Park Lane, Wolverhampton, WV10 9QG. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th December 2003. No. of Matter—3099 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—29th March 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—R H PLASTIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04497307. Address of Registered Office—3 Churchbridge Industrial Estate, Oldbury, Birmingham, B69 2AP. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2004. No. of Matter—2031 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—29th March 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—S & N PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—4077947. Address of Registered Office—C/O Norman Tree Gunwharf, 124 Wapping High Street, London, E1W 2NJ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2004. No. of Matter—285 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2016)

Name of Company—STEEPER QUICK & CO. LTD. Company Registration Number—03135894. Address of Registered Office—Bridge House, Station Road, Scunthorpe, DN15 6PY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2004. No. of Matter—330 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2098)

Name of Company—UPTON CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—03436081. Address of Registered Office—15 Bailey Drive, Norwood Industrial Estate, Killamarsh, Sheffield, S21 2JF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—243 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2189)

Notice of Dividends BRITSOLVE LIMITED

I, being the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend to declare and distribute a Final Dividend in the above matter. Creditors who have not proved their claims in the liquidation by 29 April 2004 will be excluded from the Dividend. It is intended that a Dividend will be declared within 4 months from the above date, being the last date for receiving proofs of debt in this matter. Claims should be sent to Chantrey Vellacott, 1st Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN.

K W Touhey, Liquidator 30 March 2004. (045)

OUTOKUMPU (U.K.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Richard Paul Rendle, the Joint Liquidator of the above-named, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 5 May 2004, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

R P Rendle, Joint Liquidator 31 March 2004. (199)

UPJOHN & BOTTOMLEY (PRINTERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company not later than 1 August 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 23 April 2004, to send their proofs of debt to Roderick Michael Withinshaw, of Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, the Liquidator of the Company, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

R M Withinshaw, Liquidator
31 March 2004. (543)

Final Meetings Britsolve Limited

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of Britsolve Limited will be held on 11 May 2004, at 11.15 am. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott, First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN. The Meeting is called pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove BN3 4AN no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

K W Touhey, Liquidator 29 March 2004. (046)

In the York County Court No 94 of 1994

CLOUGHTON CHEYNE (PARTNERSHIP)

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of:

- 1. Receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up; and
- 2. All other matters to be determined under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

The Meeting will be held at Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED, on 23 April 2004, at 10.00 am.

J H C Lee, Liquidator 26 March 2004. (250)

EGERTON MANUFACTURING LIMITED

(Company No 3368403)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, on Wednesday 5 May 2004, at 11.00 am for the purpose of approving the Liquidator's receipts and payments; approving the Liquidator's acts and dealings and his conduct of the liquidation; approving the Liquidator's final fee being based on time costs under Rule 4.127(2)(b) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 in the sum of £5,500 plus VAT; to approve Category 2 Disbursement payments to the Liquidator's firm, Bates Weston, as set out in Note 6 of the Liquidator's report dated 31 March 2004 in the sum of £13; and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

R J Carman, Liquidator
31 March 2004. (520)

LINK HOMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 12 May 2004, at 11.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor.

N J Dargan, Liquidator 2 April 2004. (145

RIGHT TRACK COMPUTERS CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of Right Track Computers Consultants Limited will be held at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott, First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, on 11 May 2004, at 11.00 am. The Meeting is called pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove BN3 4AN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

K W Touhey, Liquidator
29 March 2004. (049)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 0010064 of 1993

WESTSIDE SECURITIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether he should have his release under section 174 of the Act. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, on 7 May 2004, at 3.30 pm. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ not later than 4.00 pm on 6 May 2004. C M Iacovides, Liquidator

2 April 2004. (736)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AKO, JONATHON ONVUGHE, occupation unknown of 48 Woodgate Drive Streatham Vale London SW16 5YQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2004. No. of Matter—1286 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

ALAN DANIELS, ROBERT, a Warehouseman, of 28 Spa Crescent, Little Hulton, Manchester, M38 9SD, lately residing at 4 Woodvale Avenue, Bolton, BL3 3HF and formerly residing at 92 Lily Lane, Wigan, WN2 5LL and prior thereto 8 Clos Bodnant, Prestatyn, North Wales, LL19 9LX. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ALGAR, BENJAMIN, currently a Print Salesman of 5 Boship Close Langney Eastbourne East Sussex BN23 8JB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—1269 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2028)

ALI, UKIL, of 6 Barnard House, Ellsworth Street, London E2 OAT unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—3028 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

ALLEN, LEE ANTHONY, a Window Fitter, of 24 Hazel Street, Audenshaw, Manchester, M34 5WA, lately residing 5 Eastwood Avenue, Droylsden, Manchester, M43 6BN, formerly of 59 Sunnyside Road, Droylsden, Manchester, M43 7WD, previously of 6 Coronation Road, Droylsden, Manchester, M43 7RL. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2004. No. of Matter—37 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ARGYRIDES, Elena, unemployed, residing at Longreach, 7 Hartley Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL3 5LW. lately residing at 18 Wimborne Drive, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 1NQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—143 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2163)

ARIS, Carl, 83 Moira Road, Woodville, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE11 8DQ. Production Co-ordinator. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—61 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF

(2114)

BAILEY, Peter, 77 Brindley Crescent, Hednesford, Cannock, Staffs, WS12 4DT, occupation Unknown. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition-6th February 2004. No. of Matter-14 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BAILEY, Rebecca Emma, unemployed of Flat 6, 6 Wardrew Road, St Thomas, Exeter, Devon EX4 1HE lately residing at Flat 2, 38 Newbridge Street, Exeter, Devon EX4 3AH. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2085)

BAKER, Kevin, a Stores Assistant, of 38 Willow Way, Hurstpierpoint, West Sussex BN69TH. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition— 1st April 2004. No. of Matter—375 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

BALDRY, Wayne Leonard, (Unemployed) of 25A Ward Avenue, Grays, Essex RM17 5RE. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—153 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

BARNABY, Janice, a credit control clerk, of no fixed abode, but lately residing at 30 Queen Street, East Ardsley, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF3 2BE. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

BASH-TAQI, Christine, unemployed, of 93 The Hedgerows, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG2 7DQ. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2170)

BEGUM, Hamida, general night assistant, residing at 41 Gurnell Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 6HP. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—26 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J. Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2099)

BELL, Edward, who is unemployed and residing at 4 Albany Road, Abington, Northampton NN1 5LZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BELL, Judy, who is Retired and residing at 4 Albany Road, Abington, Northampton NN1 5LZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition-31st March 2004. No. of Matter-132 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BENSALEM, Clare Adele, a Housewife of 8, Eversfield Mews South, Western Road, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex Tn37 6OQ. Court-HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2025)

BERNSTEIN, Frances Jane Northcroft, of Sefton, 6 Plane Tree Road, Hale, Altrincham, Cheshire, occupation Unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2004. No. of Matter—1069 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BIERMAN, Jeannette Anne, a Paye Barmaid, residing at 31 Turners Close, Bramfield, Nr Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 2QW. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—102 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BILLINGTON, Rachel Louise, 28 Albert Street, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 5QD, lately residing at 3 Spring Gardens, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 4AP, a Cleaner, previously a Sales Assistant. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—25th March 2004. No. of Matter—57 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

BILLS, Jason Alan, of 89 Norwood Road, Brockmoor, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 3XD. Deputy Team Leader and lately residing at 79 High Street, Quarry Bank, West Midlands, DY5 2AD. Court-BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-1st April 2004. No. of Matter—317 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2203) BROOKES, Robert John, unemployed of Seascape, 6 Down Road, Weymouth, Dorset, lately carrying on business, in partnership with others, as "Players" and as "Metro" at 51 The Esplanade, Weymouth, Dorset as nightclub proprietors, and lately a company director. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th February 2004. No. of Matter—11 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2022)

BURGESS, Tania Marie, who is unemployed and residing at 10 Gladstone Street, Kettering, Northants. NN16 0TE. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—130 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2146)

CARTER, Tracey Ann, - Also known as Tracey Ann Harris. Estate Agents-Sales Advisor. currently residing at 56B Cheriton Road, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 1DF. lately residing at 15 Arches Court Road, Whitfield, Dover, Kent, CT16 3HP. Previously residing at 15 Sandwich Road, Ash, Canterbury, Kent, CT3 2AF. formerly residing at 100 Gainsborough Road, Stowmarket, Suffolk. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—141 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2037)

CASTELL, DEBORAH GAIL ANITA, of 3B Pennethorne Road, Peckham, London, SE15 5TH unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3096 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

CAVANAGH, ZAKARY, unemployed C/O 14 Humberstone Avenue, Hulme, Manchester M15 5FD lately residing at 21 Longford Place, Victoria Park, Manchester formerly of Flat 3 Garstang House, Whitworth Park, Manchester previously residing at 12 Belmont Road, Malvern, Worcestershire Wr14 1PL. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—122 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

CERIO, Lee David, aka Lee David Wright a valeter of 35 Sandford Walk, Exeter, Devon EX1 2ET, lately residing at 13 Gordon Rod, Exeter, Devon. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—88 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR. (2063)

CLARKE, Michael David Alexander, unemployed of 115 Blackmead, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, Cambs, PE2 5PZ. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—100 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

CLIFT, Derek George, Support Worker, 18 Millbrook Gardens, Castle cary, Somerset BA7 7EF. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—69 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2058)

COLLINS, Ian Roger, a fitter, of 32 Upton Lane, Monkmoor, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 5RR. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—64 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2047)

COMBEN, ANDREW DAVID, a Car Salesman of 6 Hall Road Outwell Wisbech Cmbridgeshire PE14 8PE lately residinfg at 14 Trinity Road Marshland St James Wisbech Cambridgeshire. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—56 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2153)

COOK, Robert John, currently a Lorry Driver of 23 St Brides Gardens Newport South Wales NP20 3AU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—1267 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

COOPER, Stevan Kenneth, - 3 Braithwaite Close, Banbury, Oxon OX16 0NW - Delivery Driver. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—34 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2148)

CORNISH, Sarah Jane, unemployed, 22 Pearson Close, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 6GY. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2069)

CURRIE, Stephen Donald, residing at 66 Barkby Thorpe Lane, Thurmaston, Leicester, Leicestershire, LE4 8GS and trading with another as Express Garage Doors as a garage door installation company and whose trading address is unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2004. No. of Matter—544 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2115)

CURWEN, DAVID ALLEN, address unknown trading at 96 Waiblingen Way Devizes Wiltshire SN10 2BW as an unknown occupation as Dc Cabs. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2004. No. of Matter—66 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

DANIELS, LORRAINE, a Sales Representative of 28 Spa Crescent, Little Hulton, Manchester M38 9SD. lately residing at 4 Woodvale Avenue, Bolton BL3 3HF and formerly residing at 92 Lily Lane, Wigan WN2 5LL and prior thereto 8 Clos Bodnant, Prestatyn, North Wales LL19 9LX. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

DANKS, Gary Alan, unemployed, of 58 Russett Way, Orchard Hill Est, Lewisham, London SE13 7LT. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—236 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2055) (2055)

DAVIDSON, Gemma, an Electronic Assembler, residing at 41 Jubilee Road, West Park, Plymouth, PL5 2PH. lately residing at Flat 6, 17 Ermington Terrace, Mutley Plain, Plymouth, PL4 6QG. Court— PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter— 142 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

DAVIES, Louise Mary Jane, Louise Mary Davies, Learning Support Assistant, of The Bungalow, Shepherds Close, Street Road, Compton Dundon, Somerset TA11 6PU and lately carrying on business as Somerton Vehicle Salvage (with others), at The Bungalow, Shepherds Close, Street Road, Compton Dundon, Somerset Tall 6PU. Court-YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—65 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DAVIS, Peter, unemployed of 8 Lord Hyndley Terrace, Copley, Bishop Auckland, Co. Durham, DL13 5NB. Court-DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—56 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT

(2201)

DAWSON, Alison Marie, a Carer, of 125 Chestnut Avenue, Exeter Devon EX2 6DW. Court—EXETÉR. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—93 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DIXON, Craig, a Carer, of Victoria House, Church Street, Sidford, Sidmouth, Devon EX10 9RE. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—95 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DIXON, Ellen Margaret, unemployed, of Victoria House, Church Street, Sidford, Sidmouth, Devon EX10 9RE. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—94 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DIXON, Jason Jon Paul, a Driving Instructor, of 63 Lansbury Gardens, Wardley, Gateshead, NE10 8UB. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—265 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

DIXON, Karen Ann, - unemployed Flat 6, Park Court, 80-86 Davigdor Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 1SJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—377 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

DOBLE, Tracy Ann, of 42 Southmead Crescent, Crewkerne, Somerset TA18 8DJ and lately residing at 7 Bests Fields, Orchard lane, Kingsbury Episcopi, Martock, Somerset TA18 8DP. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

DOYLE, Emma Jane, manufacturing planner, of Hollins Green Farm, Barnhouse Lane, Broomhill, Great Barrow, Chester CH37LA. Court-CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th March 2004. No. of Matter— 54 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2049)

DREWITT, CAROL ANN, unemployed, of 22 Randolph Avenue, Hartcliffe, Bristol, BS13 9PG. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—178 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

FAHY, William Anthony, currently a Carpenter of Jennys Cottage, Maydencroft Lane, Gosmore, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG4 7QD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2003. No. of Matter-9899 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

FERREIRA-NUNES, JOAO ANGELO, Joao Angelo Ferreira Nunes of Flat 9 Rose Court, Bluebell Way, Ilford, Essex, IG1 2LN a Carpenter lately of 46 Isabel Gate, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire, EN8 0XL. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—3032 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2197)

FISHER. ANTIONETTE CLAIRE. a Housewife of 70 Edmundsbury Road King'S Lynn Norfolk PE30 2DS. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2156)

FISHMAN, Kim Michelle Rhona, medical health practitioner, of 105 Lincoln Road, Flat 3, Peterborough, Cambs, PE1 2SH. Court-PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—101 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1

FRANCIS-LYONS, NORRIS, of 111 Fenham Road London SE15 1AE occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd October 2003. No. of Matter—8295 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FRANKLIN, WAYNE JOHN, of 10 Weaver Close Critch Matlock Derbyshire DE4 5ET trading at an unknown address as a Proprietor of Transportation Company as W J Franklin Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2004. No. of Matter—1310 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

GANDER, Michael John, depot operator, of 107 Westland Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2AZ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—63 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2080)

GENTLE, Jayson, also known as Jayson Rigby currently employed as a Painter/Decorator presently residing at 56B Corstone House, Spencer Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight, PO33 3AD and lately residing at 106 Broadway Crescent, Binstead, Ryde, Isle of Wight, PO33 3QS and lately carrying on business with one other person at "The Marine", Esplanade, Ryde, Isle of Wight, a Public House/Restaurant. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—29 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2192)

GLASS, Sarah Ann, unemployed, residing at 92 Blackmore Road, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 8RL. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2074)

GORDON, Raphael Mick George Ralph Cotterill, Farmer, of 67 Clifford Avenue, Kingsteignton, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3NU and lately residing at Flat 6, 12 Warren Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5TE. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—118 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2084)

GRAHAM, Marlene Catherine Huges, occupation unknown of 37 St Georges Road, Lee Mount, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX3 5BU lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as The Weatley Wells. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2004. No. of Matter—1300 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

GREEN, Peter, unemployed, of 2 Mount Pleasant, Offwell, Honiton, Devon EX14 9RP, lately residing at 56 Headweir Road, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1NN. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—85 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2071)

GREGORY, Keith, a Carpenter, of 1 Brooks Road, Thatcham, Berks, RG18 4QX. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—39 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

GRIBBLE, John David, a postman, of 14 Bernadette Close, Whipton, Exeter EX4 8DU. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2062)

HALLIDAY, JOHN FRANCIS, general builder, residing at 47 Parker Way, Halstead in the County of Essex, lately residing at 20 Mill Bridge, Halstead, Aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—128 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2103)

HARPER, Elaine Patricia, a Plant Technician, of Blacksmiths Cottage, Whitton Court, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 3AB, and lately residing at Maisonette B, West End Avenue, Smethwick, West Midlands, B66 1RE. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No of Matter—44 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2090)

HEADON, Paul, C/O 6 Portledge Place, Fairy Cross, Bideford North Devon, EX39 5AW unemployed lately residing at 8 Chingswell Street, Bideford EX39 2NF. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—63 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2086)

HEDGES, Alison Frances, a Machine Operator of 86 Bennet Close, Oakridge, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 5JS. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—174 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2167)

HEMBRY, Mark David, a Forklift Driver, residing at 34 Kendal Place, Whitleigh, Plymouth, PL5 4AG. lately residing at 1 Kitley Way, St Budeaux, Plymouth and 37 Newcastle Gardens, Whitley, Plymouth and 156 Taunton Avenue, Whitleigh, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—141 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2161)

HENRY, Alan David, unemployed, of 14 Keeling Court, 28 The Waldrons, Croydon, Surrey CR0 4AY, also known as King. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—237 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2054)

HEPWORTH, Clive Andrew, a Care Assistant to the elderly, of 17 Higher Spring Gardens, Ottery St Mary, Devon EX11 1HW. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2087)

HICKS, Paul Anthony, unemployed of 13 Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9BZ lately carrying on business as "Timewatch" at 7 Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9DH, previously at 20 Bolton Street, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9HD, Sellers of Models. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2064)

HILL, John Graham, Retired of 108 St. Margarets Way, Leicester, LE4 0BT. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—127 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

HILL, Sharon Elizabeth, 2 Back Lane, Barnby In The Willows, Newark NG24 2SD. Factory worker. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—205 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2159)

HISCOCK, Clive George, property mantenance person, of 18 Beech Close, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 8BA and carrying on business as Cgh Property Maintenance, of 18 Beech Close, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 8BA. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter-95 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

HODGE, ADRIAN JOHN, of 15 Farndale House, Kilburn Vale, London NW6 4QS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—2978 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HOPKINS, D W, D. W. Hopkins, occupation unknown, of Isfield Road, Ringmer, East Sussex, BN8 5RP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter—118 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HORGAN, Lorraine Annette, (Female), occupation unknown, of 28 Eighth Avenue, Lancing, West Sussex, BN15 9XD. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter-115 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2026)

HORNE, Richard Wyn James, a Finnance Manager (being made redundant on 11th April 2004), residing at 55 Grover Road, Oxhey, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD19 4HH. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—83 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

HOUNSELL, Alan William, 41 Littleheath Road, Speke, Liverpool, L24 2TJ (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—186 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HOWELL, Jeanette Patricia, a Cleaner of 33 St Marys Terrace, Middleton Kings Lynn, Norfolk PE32 1RT lately residing at 16 High Horse, Station Road, Heacham, Kings Lynn, Norfolk. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—57 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

HUNT, Emma Louise, formerly known as Emma Louise Pashley, housewife, of 3 West View Langtoft YO25 3TB, lately 18 Jubilee Walk, Bridlington YO16 7BY, formerly residing at 13 Borough Road, Bridlington YO16 4HN, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court— SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—43 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

HUNT, Richard Charles Frazer, unemployed, of 602 The Maltings, Malthouse Way, Penwortham, Preston, PR1 9FJ, lately residing at 38 Broadfield Avenue, Poulton-le-Fylde, Blackpool, FY6 8HT, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—66 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's.

Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2181)

HUTCHINGS, Nina, Carer, care of 3 Grove Close, Pensilwood BA9 8NE. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—66 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2083)

JOHNSON, Elizabeth, also known as Elizabeth Abbott a Dental Nurse of 38 Tyndale, North Wootton, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 3XD lately residing at 1 Tyndale, North Wootton, King's Lynn, Norfolk and at 3 Lexham Road, South Wootton, King's Lynn, Norfolk. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—55 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st March 2004. Whether or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

JONES, Lorraine Carline, who is employed as a learner support and resides at 28 Hawksmoor Way, Ryehill, Northampton. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—131 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2149)

KENYON, Jennifer Ann, - unemployed - 2 Sycamore Lane, Leeming Village, Northallerton, North Yorkshire, DL7 9SU. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2198)

KERSHAW, MELANIE JANE, also known as Melanie Jane Crook, a Nurse, of 1 Granville Street, Monton, Eccles, Manchester, M30 9PX, lately residing at Flat 14, 27-29 Carmoor Road, Manchester, Court—saltporn Saltporn, Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M13HV 3HY. (2140)

KNIGHT, Stuart Edward Michael, a retail manager of 3 Wheatear Drive, Petersfield, Hampshire, GU31 4RD lately of Flat 2, New Way House, St Peters Road, Petersfield, Hampshire, Gu32 2HX. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—85 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

LABROSSE, Kerry Ann, sales assistant, of 35 Cadleigh Close, Bransholme, HU7 4DA, lately residing at 29 Ridgeworth Close, Bransholme, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—159 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2101)

LAFFEY, John Michael, Retired, of 5 Palmerston Court, Clarence Parade, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO5 2EX. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—91 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2194)

LEWIS, Daniel, a Warehouse Operative of 137 Latchmere Drive, Leeds, LS16 5DY and lately residing at 31 Brignall Croft, Leeds, LS9 7EU. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—129 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

LEWIS, Rachael Mary, a Nurse, of 1 Woodley Cottage, Newton St Cyres, Devon EX5 5BR. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—98 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2078)

LLOYD, Peter Glyn Thomas, unemployed of Flat 3, 1 Sandringham Avenue, Rhyl and lately residing at 52 Marsh Road, Rhyl. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—27 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2046)

LOFTUS, ALLAN, of 129 Whalley Road, Ramsbottom, BL0 0DG occupation Unknown. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

MACKEY, Karen Louise, unemployed of 10 Walney Road, Benchill, Manchester M22 9TL lately residing at 84 Ardenfield Drive, Peel Hall, Manchester M22 5DD. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—120 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2120)

MANN, Geraldine Frances, Aka Geraldine Frances Phipps, a Health Care Assistant, residing at 22 Cherry Hills, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD19 6DH, lately residing at 27 Harewood Road, South Oxhey, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD19 7BZ. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

MARTINS, JUNIOR, of 440 Coldharbour Lane London SW9 8LF Trading at 384 Coldharbour Lane London W9 8LF as a Hairdresser. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—1273 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

McCARTNEY, Kim, Ms Kim Mccartney of 7a Joy Street, Barnstaple EX31 1BP unemployed lately residing at 35 Cyprus Terrace, Barnstaple EX32 9JG. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—62 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2082)

McELLIGOTT, Juliette Marguerite, unemployed of Top Floor Flat, 5 Elm Grove Road, Exeter, Devon EX4 4LL, lately carrying on business as Julipuli, Birrow Farm, Broadclyst, Exeter, Devon. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—84 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2060)

McFARLANE, JENNIFER GRACE, of 82F Ladbroke Grove, London, W11 2HE an Account Assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3097 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

McGIBBON, Alan, currently a Company Director currently a Company Director of 3 Beacon View Stanbridge Leighton Buzzard Bedfordshire LU7 9JJ of 3 Beacon View Stanbridge Leighton Buzzard Bedfordshire LU7 9JJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2003. No. of Matter—10296 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2147)

MILLER, Paul, unemployed, of 19 Cockfield Drive, Westfield, CA14 5BL, formerly of 16 St Helens Avenue, Flimby and previously of 4 Minster Close, Moorclose, all in Workington, Cumbria. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—15 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2183)

MORRIS, Mark, of 24 St Martins Crescent, Tredegar, Gwent, NP22 3SS - occupation Landlord. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2003. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2042)

OAKLEY, Susan Elizabeth, a Receptionist/Telephonist of 2 Bank Court, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1NY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—264 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2141)

O'KEEFFE, Kristey, - a Personal Assistant, of 4 Yewlands Walk, Ifield, Crawley, West Sussex, RH11 0QE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—376 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2038)

OWENS, Leslie James, a Self-employed carpenter of 10 Pyne Gardens, Upton Pyne, Exeter, Devon EX5 5JE. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—86 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2067)

OWUSU, ESTHER, of 11 Picton House Tilson Gardens London Sw2 4ND occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th August 2003. No. of Matter—6449 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

PADGETT, Richard Paul, upholsterer, of 2 Preston New Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY4 4HQ, formerly carrying on business as Oxford Furnishings from the above address and previously residing at 15 Hawkshead Drive, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD5 0TJ. Court— BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—84 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PARRY, Susan Margaret, Unemployed, of Northfield Farm Cottage, Evenlode, Moreton-in-Marsh, GL56 0LA, Gloucestershire, and lately residing at 3 Walton Park, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex, TN39 3NH. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—57 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

PEGLER, STEVEN MARTIN, a kitchen fitter, of 11 Larch Close, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6UD. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition-2nd April 2004. No. of Matter-104 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

PEPPER, PAULA CHRISTINE, also known as Paula Christine Naylor and Paula Christine Yates, unemployed, of 3 Lily Avenue, Farnworth, Bolton, BL4 0ER. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—36 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

PICKERING, MATTHEW ALLAN, a Student/Bartender, of Flat 10 54-56 High Lane, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 9DZ, lately residing at 262 Church Road, Urmston, Manchester, M41 6HJ, formerly at Flat 7, 13 - 15 Stockton Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 9FB, previously at 35 Bidvale Way, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 4NU, prior thereto 52 Bleasedale Road, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 4PZ. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—121 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

PITCHER, David, a Taxi Driver of 232 Kirk Street, Byker, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 2BN and lately residing at 127 Whitefield Terrace, Heaton, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 5SS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—263 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2144)

POWELL, Nicola Emma Kathleen, 97 Framfield Road, Mitcham, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—235 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

POWNCEBY, BRIAN, unemployed, of Plain Pit Street, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 4QL, lately residing at 1 Hampson Place, Hurst Cross, Ashton-Under-Lyne. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition— 25th March 2004. No. of Matter—38 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petitorlom—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlino (2016) Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

PRICE, Bryan T, of 4 Poplars, Clee Hill, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 3QP, currently a Subcontractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th September 2003. No. of Matter—7602 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

PRICE, Kerry, of 21 Birch Lane, Shelfield, Walsall, WS4 1AS Office Administrator. Court-WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition-29th March 2004. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

RAWLINS, Glen Roy, a Project Officer, of 11 Sholebroke View, Leeds, LS7 3HQ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—170 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

RUSSELL, COMPIS, of 55 Fairlight Road, London SW17 0JE a Chef. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—3029 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

RUSSELL, Denise Lesley, also known as Denise Lesley Welsh and Denise Lesley Whitehead, unemployed, residing at 10 Glebe Avenue, Saltash, Cornwall, PL12 6EY. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—144 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mandauer Street Blamest Blanch Blanch Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

RYAN, Emma, previously known as Uttley, Support Worker of 121 High Street, Henlow, Bedfordshire SG16 6AE. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

SAHOTA, Husan Lal, of 54 Botwell Common Road, Hayes Middlesex, UB3 1JB and lately residing at 31 Halsway, Hayes, Middlesex, Ub3 and 21 Cotmans Close, Hayes, Middlesex, Ub3. occupation Ramp Agent. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

SAVAGE, Peter, occupation Unknown, residing at 110 Carmelite Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5LS. Court-ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—18th February 2004. No. of Matter—41 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

SCOTT, Lisa, a Secretary, of 22 Launceston Close, Kingston Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 2XX, and lately residing at 222 Commercial Road, Byker, Newcastle upon Tyne NE6 2ED. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—262 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2142)

SEARLE, Elizabeth, (formerly Elizabeth Mcskimmings), of 19 Woodward Avenue, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA13 9HL (formerly of 8 Brook Street, Barrow-in-Furness). Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2004. No. of Matter—18 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SEETAH, DOORGAWATEE, of 15 Vernon House Vauxhall Street London SE11 5LQ occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th September 2003. No. of Matter—8178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

SEWELL, Stephen, also known as Stephen Ratcliffe, of Orchard Bungalow, Ludwell Lane, Exeter EX2 5AQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SHAWCROSS, ANTHONY, currently a Painter and Decorator, of 15 Lime Walk, Partlington, Greater Manchester, M31 4HR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2003. No. of Matter—10001 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SHIRWANI, TEHSIN, occupation unknown, of 52-53 Mulgrave Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LX prevously residing at Ans House, Unit B2, St Leonards Road, London NW10 6ST. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2003. No. of Matter—10533 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SILLIFANT, Caroline Grace, of 21 Pearson Close, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 6GY, a housewife. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—60 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2077)

SILLIFANT, Simon John, of 21 Pearson Close, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 6GY, unemployed. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—61 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2079)

SIMPSON, Carol Ann, an Auxiliary Nurse, of 71 John Levers Way, Exeter, Devon Ex4 1D2. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—24th March 2004. No. of Matter—79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2057)

SMIT, Craig, occupation in Credit Control, residing at 37 Chalkdell Fields, St Albans, Hertfordsire, AL4 9LT. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2172)

SPENCE, Colin Ronald, a Police Community Support Officer, residing at 19 The Hornbeams, Harlow, Essex, CM20 1PG. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—100 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2178)

SPRUYT, John Niocholas Philpott, John Nicholas Philpott Spruyt, Also known as Nick Philpott Spruyt and formerly named John Nicholas Spruyt, a Paye Chef, residing at 3 Theydon Grove, Epping, Essex, CM16 4PU, and carrying on business as Bistro 49, 32a Lower Street, Stansted Mountfitchet, Essex, CM24 8LP, and lately carrying on business as Nicks Bistro, 4 Station Road, Epping. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—101 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

SPURDLE, Roger William, of 29 Penn Lane Brixham Torbay Tq5 9NR lately of 9 Burton Street Brixham Torbay TQ5 9HT formerly of 3 Burton Villas Burton Villa Close Brixham Torbay TQ5 9JP currently a Share Fisherman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2004. No. of Matter—1107 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2066)

SPURRIER, PAUL MICHAEL, of and trading at 45 Forest Road Fishponds Bristol BS16 3XF as a provider of Security Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th February 2004. No. of Matter—1265 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2029)

STAINES, Kenneth John, unemployed of 235 Billinge Road, Pemberton, Wigan, Lancashire, WN5 8DF and carrying on business as K J S Homestore, 41 Wigan Road, Ashton in Makerfield, Wigan, Lancashire, WN4 9AR. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—85 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2125)

STARMER, Sarka, also known as Sarka Ruzickova, a customer services advisor, of Flat 1, 100 Poole Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH4 9EF. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—113 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2021)

SUMMERELL, Alison, also known as Alycia Preston, unemployed, of 36 Pines Close, Wincanton, Somerset BA9 9SJ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—25th March 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2065)

SUNLEY, David, factory worker of 6 Red Firs, Brandon, Co. Durham, DH7 8QB. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—57 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

SURGENOR, Martyn Paul Benjamin, Sales Consultant, of 1 Teal Close, Brookside, Telford, Shropshire, TF3 1NY, lately residing at 3 St James Crescent, Stirchley, Telford, Shropshire TF3 1BL. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—65 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

TAYLOR, Anthony, currently a Handyman lately a Private Hire Taxi Operator of 45 Brondeg Street Tylorstown Ferndale Rhondda Cynon Taff CF43 3AS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2004. No. of Matter—1312 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

TAYLOR, Diane, Cleaner of 84 Denehurst Road, Rochdale OL11 5DX. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2122)

TAYLOR, Erin Jane, Civil Servant, 3 Grebe Court, Grebe Road, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 5RD. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

THOMPSON, David Edward, of 8 Loverings Court, Barnstaple, N Devon EX31 1RR. Retired. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—64 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2059)

THOMPSON, Graham Roy, unemployed, of 14 Cranleigh Close, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 5LD and lately residing at 97a Southbourne Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 3QN, and previously residing at 42 Newstead Road, Bournemouth, Dorset Bh6 and previously residing at 54 Vine Road, Stoke Poges, Buckinghamshire SL2 4DP. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—112 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2020)

TIFFIN, Stephen, who resides at 209a Wellingborough Road, Northampton NN1 4ED. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd December 2003. No. of Matter—428 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2150)

TONKINSON, C D, occupation unknown The OLD Police House, 3 London Road, Bolney, West Sussex RH17 5PY. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2004. No. of Matter—111 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

TRAYNOR, Michael Thomas, currently an Architect of Sniles Farm Sector Lane Axminster Devon EX13 2SE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-30th December 2003. No. of Matter—10771 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2073)

TREACY, Anthony John, unemployed of 1A Melville Road, Cadishead, Manchester M44 5HL. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2121)

TROUTON, Richard Ivan, - Service Engineer. currently residing at Mill House, Canterbury Road, Selsted, Dover, Kent, Ct15 7HJ. lately residing at 28b Clarendon Street, Dover, Kent, CT17 9RE. Previously residing at 22 Stonehall, Lydden, Dover Kent, CT15 7JT. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—142 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1

TURNER, Maria, a Housewife, of 15 Woodsquare, Droylsden, Manchester, M43 6HY, lately of 1 Fraternitas Terrace, Droylsden, Manchester, M34 7SU. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition-26th March 2004. No. of Matter—39 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TURNER, Vicky, sales representative, of 99 Lady Frances Crescent, Cleethorpes, North East Lincolnshire DN35 9JZ. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter— 76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2102)

URWIN, David Paul, - unemployed of 1 Tamarisk Close, Ingleby Barwick, Stockton on Tees, TS170SH. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—129 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17

VAN HAREN, Raymond Charles, a salesman of 18 Cumberland Road, Oxford, OX4 2DA, also known as Raymond Charles Dixon and lately residing at 19 Fishermans Drive, London, SE16 6SG. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2004. No. of Matter—107 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2166)

VICTOR, David Alan, Technician of 30a Viceroy Court, High Street, South Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 3HW. Court-LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2173)

WAINWRIGHT, Lee, occupation unknown of 30 Brook Lane, Orrell, Nr Wigan, WN5 8JG and carrying on business as Contra Build Building & Landscapes. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2003. No. of Matter-198 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, WATKINS, MANDY MARIE, Bakery Assistant and Receptionist, also known as Mandy Marie Patten of 76 Spashett Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, and lately residing at 52 St Margarets Ave, Stanford-Le-Hope, Essex, and formerly residing at 49 Marine Court, Purfleet, Essex. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—250 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2158)

WEBBER, Deborah Jane, unemployed of 12 Fairfield Avenue, Whipton, Exeter, Devon EX4 8EL lately residing at 4 Priestley Avenue, Whipton, Exeter, Devon EX4 8DF. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—92 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

WHITE, David Craig, also known as David Craig Wynne, Membership Advisor of 8 Kirkstone Avenue, Walkden, Worsley, Manchester M28 7JL. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2004. No. of Matter—77 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WIDDICOMBE, Graham, of Unit 16, Ilton, Ilminster, Somerset TA19 9DU. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2004. No. of Matter—15 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2081)

WILKINS, LANCE, of 82 Southwold Road, Hackney, London, E5 9PS a Carer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3092 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

WILLIAMS, Haydn David, - a Driver - of 70 Heol Maes Eirwg, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0AR, lately Residing at 12 Thrush Close, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0PE. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2004. No. of Matter—47 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2045)

WOODFORD, ANGELA MARY, of 4 Fielding House, Boundary Road, London, NW8 0HU, retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3094 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

WOODFORD, RAYMOND JOHN, of Fielding House, Boundary Road, London, NW8 0HU retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3093 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

YAN DE BARDEGOFF, Alexander, of 8 Bannerman Street, Liverpool 7 6JP lately residing at 4 River Walk, Denham, Uxbridge UB9 4AX. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd March 2004. No. of Matter—161 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2117)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

BURNS, Jonathan Charles & Katrina Mary, Jonathan Charles Burns-Partner - 8 Edward Stone Rise, Chipping Norton, Oxon OX7 5EP, lately residing at 69 Meadow Road, Coventry CV6 4GW. Katrina Mary Burns (formerly Case)- Partner, 8 Edward Stone Rise, Chipping Norton, Oxon OX7 5EP. Carrying on business as J+K Models, Unit 22, Worcester Road, Industrial Estate, Chipping Norton, Oxon OX7 5XW. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—33 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2145)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BATTEN, Lois Emma, a bus driver of 3 The Colliers, Heybridge Basin, Maldon, Essex lately and formerly of and trading as Rose & Crown Public House at 77 Norwich Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, as a publican in partnership with another. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—35 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2196)

BROWN, Nicholas, unemployed, of 1 Lower Waverley Cottages, Edgeworth, Gloucestershire, GL6 7JQ, lately of Beverly Palace, 13 Boulevard de Belgique, Mc78000, Monaco, formerly of Redcroft, East End, Paglesham, Essex, lately a company director and reinsurance broker. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—9 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas Brown, 1 Lower Waverley Cottages, Edgeworth, Gloucestershire, GL6 7JQ, former Insurance/Reinsurance Broker Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2095)

CHIDLEY, David Anthony, David Chidley, unemployed, of no fixed abode, lately residing at 10 Watcombe Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset and 26 Exchange Street, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—297 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Chidley, occupation unknown, of 73 Alton Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 4AD; and lately residing at 1 St James House, Denmark Lane, Poole, BH15 2DB; and previously residing at 4 Hennings Park Road, Poole, BH15 3QU; and previously residing at 4 Ymca, Westover Road, Bournemouth. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2023)

COLWILL, Jonathan Michael Charles, unemployed, of 347 Hatherley Road, Up Hatherley, Cheltenham, GL51 6HT, and lately residing at 47 Wards Road, Cheltenham, GL51 6JN, both in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. No. of Matter—24 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jonathan Michael Charles Colwill, unemployed of 347 Hatherley Road, Up Hatherley, Cheltenham, GL51 6HT, Gloucestershire Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

DOWLING, Joseph Patrick, unemployed of 7 The Quarry, Wetherby LS22 6RZ lately a Company Director and previously of and trading at 38 Hawkstone Avenue, Guiseley LS20 8ET under the style Jpd Consultancy as a Consultant Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—87 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Joseph Patrick Dowling, unemployed of 7 The Quarry, Wetherby, Leeds LS22 6RZ lately a Company Director Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2109)

GEDDES, Simon James, a Company Director of no fixed abode, lately residing and carrying on business as Allied Building Services from 5 Brierholme Close, Hatfield, Doncaster Dn7 6EH as a Builder. Court—DONCASTER. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th September 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Simon James Geddes of 5 Brierholme Close, Doncaster DN7 6BH Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

GEORGIOU, George, (Fish Bar Manager) of 170 Blaguegate Lane, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 8TY lately carrying in business in partnership with another as The Acropolis Fish Bar, 57 Aughton Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 3BH. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—550 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: George Georgiou (Fast Food Proprietor and Property Owner) 170 Blaguegate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire lately carrying on business in partnership with another as The Acropolis Fish Bar, 57 Aughton Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 3BH Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GEORGIOU, Georgia, (Housewife) 170 Blaguegate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 8TY lately carrying on business at 30 Church Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 3AW under the style of Mocassino as a Shoe Retailer and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of The Acropolis Fish Bar, 57 Aughton Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire L39 3BH Fish and Chip Shop Proprietors. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—551 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Georgia Georgiou (Housewife) 170 Blaguegate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire lately carrying on business at 30 Church Street, Ormskirk, Lancashire Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HASLAM, Lucy Jane, , a Tea Shop Supervisor, of 44 Barnfield, Much Hoole, formerly of Bamfords Farm House, Grange Lane, Hutton and previously of 7 The Spinney, Penwortham, and previously carrying on business in partnership with Mark Haslam at The Black Bull, 353 Station Road, Bamber Bridge, all in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—109 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— Sth February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lucy Haslam, current occupation unknown, of 7 The Spinney, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 0NQ and lately carrying on business as a publican at Black Bull Public House, 353 Station Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2179)

HASLAM, Mark, a Caravan Operative, of 44 Barnfield, Much Hoole, formerly of Bamfolds Farm House, Grange Lane, Hutton and previously of 7 The Spinney, Penwortham, and previously carrying on in partnership with Lucy Jane Haslam at The Black Bull, 353 Station Road, Bamber Bridge, all in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—108 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark Haslam, current occupation unknown, of 7 The Spinney, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 0NQ and lately carrying on business as a publican at Black Bull Public House, 353 Station Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2180)

HATTON, Jill, Ms Jill Hatton also known as Jill Doyle, of 112 Milton Street, Sutton Manor, St Helens, Merseyside, WA9 4BQ, lately residing at 50 Doward Street, Widnes, Cheshire and 26 Ravensfield Drive, Widnes, Cheshire (Residential Care Worker). Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter-110 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ms Jill Hatton, 112 Milton Street, Sutton Manor, St Helens, Merseyside, WA9 4BQ lately residing at 50 Doward Street, Widnes, Cheshire and 26 Ravensfield Drive, Widnes, Cheshire (Residential Care Worker) Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

LEE, Shui Ching, address unknown, trading in partnership with another as Imperial Chinese Cuisine at 15 Church Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8JQ. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter-24 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Shui Ching Lee, address unknown, trading at 15 Church Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8JQ, as an unknown occupation, as Imperial Chinese Cuisine. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

LI, Pui Shan, of and trading in partnership with another as Imperial Chinese Cusine at 15 Church Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8JQ. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—23 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Pui Shan Lee, address unknown, trading at 15 Church Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8JQ, as an unknown occupation, as Imperial Chinese Cuisine. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MIDWINTER, Elinor, also known as Elinor Uden, unemployed, of 33 Halsbury Road, Liverpool, L6 6DG, lately residing at 77 Newlands Street, Stoke-on-Trent, ST4 2RG and formerly residing at 4 Levedale Close, Stafford, ST16 IJR. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—124 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elinor Midwinter, 33 Halsbury Road, Liverpool, L6 6DG (Unemployed) and lately residing at 77 Newlands Street, Stoke-on-Trent, ST4 2RG Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RODGER, Mark Stuart, Barrister, of The Beaver's Lodge, 60 Foxroyd Lane, Thornhill, Dewsbury WF12 0BD, lately residing at 121 Combs Road, Thornhill, Dewsbury, WF12 0LD. Court-LEEDS. No. of Matter—639 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark Stuart Rodger (Barrister) of 121 Combs Road, Thornhill, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire, WF12 0LD Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2107)

STEPHENS, Beverley Ann, also known as Beverley Ann Cullum, unemployed of 39 Station Road, Sutton, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 3JH lately residing at 97 Tennyson Street, Sutton Manor, St Helens WA9 4BH. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Beverley Ann Stephens also known as Beverley Ann Cullum, 39 Station Road, Sutton, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 3JH (Unemployed) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

TRACEY, Michael, Michael Vincent Tracey (described in the bankruptcy order as Michael Tracey) unemployed C/o of 2 Grane Street, Haslingden, Rossendale, BB4 5NB and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Solicitors under the name or style of "Churchill Solicitors" from 3 Eldon Place, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD1 3TQ. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—366 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2003. proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Tracey, occupation Unknown, address Unknown, lately of 2 Grane Street, Haslingden, Rossendale, BB4 5NB, lately trading at 3 Eldon Place, Manningham Lane, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD1 3TQ as a Solicitor. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City West Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2110)

Notices to Creditors

KEVIN ERNEST KENNELL

This is to certify that at a Meeting of the Creditors of Kevin Ernest Kennell held on 27 July 2001, S R L Cork, of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, having provided a written statement that he is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Bankrupt under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that he consents so to act, was appointed Trustee of Kevin Ernest Kennell's estate.

J Clogan, Chairman

31 July 2001. (143)

Notice of Intended Dividends

BONE, Michael, residing at and lately carrying on business as a Market Trader under the style of "MIJAC" from Flat 34a, Littlepark Avenue, Bedhampton, Havant, and previously residing at and carrying on business from 6 Holbrook Road, Fareham, both in the county of Hampshire. Unemployed. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No of Matter—22 of 1991. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—29 April 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Sydney Brewin, Hall Place Cottage, South Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1DA.

S Brewin, Trustee

30 March 2004. (536)

In the Bradford County Court No 469 of 2001

NICHOLA JANE BRAYSHAY

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to the Creditors. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—5 May 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald M Krasner, Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

G M Krasner, Trustee

1 April 2004. (167)

In the Gloucester County Court No 95 of 2002

MARTIN JOHN COCKAYNE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules that it is my intention to declare a First Dividend to Creditors of the above-named within 4 months of the final date for lodging claims. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 5 April 2004, to send details of their claims to the undersigned, W E Price, of Wm E Price & Co, Nyth Glyd, Ffrwd Road, Abersychan, South Wales NP4 8PF, Trustee in Bankruptcy. Any Creditor who has not lodged his claim by the specified date will not be entitled to participate in the Dividend.

W E Price, Trustee

31 March 2004. (248)

In the Blackwood County Court No 44 of 1999

VICTORIA LOUISE COCKAYNE

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the Insolvency Rules that it is my intention to declare a First Dividend to Creditors of the above-named within 4 months of the final date for lodging claims. Creditors who have not yet done so are required on or before 5 April 2004 to send details of their claims to the undersigned W E Price, of Wm E Price & Co, Nyth Glyd, Ffrwd Road, Abersychan, South Wales NP4 8PF, Trustee in Bankruptcy. Any Creditor who has not lodged his claim by the specified date will not be entitled to participate in the Dividend.

W E Price, Trustee

31 March 2004. (247)

GRAHAM, Robert Dunbar, unemployed, of 32 Egerton Road, Walkden, Manchester M28 3JY, lately trading as A & T Electrics at 96 Manchester Road East, Little Hulton, Manchester. Court—SALFORD. No of Matter—124 of 2001. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—7 May 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

JHCLee, Trustee

24 March 2004. (244)

In the Brighton County Court No 261 of 1994

CLIVE JOHN KENNARD

Of 53 Parklands, Maresfield, East Sussex TN22 2HS.

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that the Trustee of the above-named Bankruptcy estate of Clive John Kennard intends within 4 months from 14 June 2004 to declare a First Dividend to Creditors of the above Bankruptcy estate and that any such Creditor wishing to participate in such Dividend must, on or before 14 June 2004, send in their full name and address and full particulars of their debt or claim to the undersigned, R Bajjon of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA, the Trustee of the Bankruptcy estate of Clive John Kennard. Under Rule 11.2(2) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, a Trustee is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the last date of proving. All Creditors who do not prove their debt by 14 June 2004 will be excluded from the Dividend.

R Bajjon, Trustee

2 April 2004. (164)

MAGILL, Leslie James, Construction Manager of 2 Lea Road, Whittle-le-Woods, Chorley PR6 7PF. Court—PRESTON. No of Matter—59 of 2002. Last Day of Receiving Proofs—10 May 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J H C Lee, Trustee

24 March 2004. (245)

In the Cambridge County Court No 0004 of 2000

DENNIS MCFETRICH

(formerly t/a Prototype Projects)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—4 May 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—J S French, Vantis Redhead French Limited, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

J S French, Trustee

1 April 2004. (166)

In the High Court of Justice No 2933 of 1999

OLIVER EDMUND ALLARDICE SCOTT

(Formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named individual are required on or before 14 May 2004, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned of Begbies Traynor, 32 Cornhill, London EC3V 3LJ, the Trustee of the individual; and if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee either personally or by his Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts and claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and default thereof, they will be excluded from any distribution made before such debts are proven. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months of 14 May 2004, the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in, the First and Final Dividend.

P M Davis, Trustee

2 April 2004. (165)

TUTT, Donald Hugh, of and trading at Bones Hill Cottage, Coombe Lane, West Meon, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 1NB, as a Builder. Court—WINCHESTER. No of Matter—58 of 1990. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—29 April 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Sydney Brewin, Hall Place Cottage, South Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1DA.

S Brewin, Trustee

30 March 2004. (537)

Notice of Dividends

In the Cardiff County Court No 46 of 2001

VINCENT GEORGE JOHN DIMECH

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Insolvency Rules, that it is my intention to declare a Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named within 4 months of the final date for lodging claims. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 30 April 2004, to send details of their claims to the undersigned W E Price, of Wm E Price & Co, Nyth Glyd, Ffrwd Road, Abersychan, South Wales NP4 8PF, Trustee in Bankruptcy. Any Creditor who has not lodged his claim by the specified date will not be entitled to participate in the Dividend.

W E Price, Trustee

1 April 2004. (246)

In the Hastings County Court No 16 of 2002

VERNA ANNE HYLAND

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to declare a First and Final Dividend to the non-preferential, unsecured Creditors of Verna Anne Hyland within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Creditors who have not submitted claims by 30 April 2004 will be excluded from the distribution. Claim forms may be obtained from the undersigned at Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA.

M C Armstrong, Trustee

31 March 2004. (509)

In the Bristol County Court No 146 of 2000

PAUL ROGERS

Of 56 Alpine Road, Bristol BS5 6BD.

Notice is hereby given, that I, Nigel G Mallett, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt, intend to declare a Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 4 May 2004, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, Nigel G Mallett, at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Bankrupt, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee in Bankruptcy to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

N G Mallett, Trustee 2 April 2004. (481)

Final Meetings

SATHASIVAN DAVID GNANASEHARAM

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt will be held at 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, on 18 May 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report of his administration of the Bankrupt's estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor.

J R D Smith, Trustee 5 April 2004. (144)

Companies & Financial Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

M B APPLETON LIMITED

("the Company")

Notice is given, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985, section 175 that by a written Resolution of the Company dated 1 April 2004, a Special Resolution was passed:

1. approving a form of contract providing for the purchase by the Company of its 58,634 ordinary shares of £1 each for the sum of £85,000 and

2. authorising the payment of the whole of that sum out of capital. The statutory declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditor's report required by the Companies Act 1985, section 173(5) are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 3A Granville Court, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 3PB. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks

Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the above date, apply to the Court under the Companies Act 1985, section 176 for an order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief.

N Appleton, 3a Granville Court, Otley, West Yorkshire LS21 3PB. 1 April 2004. (553)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

LANDIS & GYR COMMUNICATIONS LTD PENSION & LIFE ASSURANCE PLAN

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 27, TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having any interest in the above-named Occupational Pension Scheme is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his or her claim or interest to L Howe, Pitmans Trustees Limited, 47 Castle Street, Reading RG1 7SR, on behalf of the Trustees of the Scheme, by 30 June 2004, after which date the Trustees will distribute the assets of the Scheme among persons entitled thereto, having regard only to claims and interests of which they had notice and will not, as respect to the assets so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Note. Not forming part of this notice, if you are a Member of the Scheme and are already receiving circulars you need not respond.(350)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

KSB LAW

Notice is hereby given that on 31 March 2004, Simon Solomon Pinner and Daniel Edward Morris, ceased to be Partners of the practice of KSB Law, of 14 Old Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3UB, and of London EC4 and Harpenden. The remaining Partners are continuing the business of the firm under the same name.

A Lee, Partner, on behalf of the Partners of KSB Law

285

MEMERY CRYSTAL

The Partners of Memery Crystal Solicitors announce that Jonathan Philip Davies and Kameel Izmet Ferraz Khan, retired from the Partnership with effect from 5 April 2004. (351)

THE KUT PARTNERSHIP

The Kut Partnership of Rosebery House, Tottenham Lane, London N8 9BY, announce that Rex Corby Welch, ceases to be a Partner of the firm from 31 March 2004. The firm will continue to practice with the remaining Partners, Gerald Cannon and Robert Frederick Bashford.

The Kut Partnership

WARRENER STEWART, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Harwood House, 43 Harwood Road, London SW6 4QP

Notice is hereby given that on 31 March 2004, Danielle C Stewart, ceased to be a Partner in Warrener Stewart. Jerry Broers, Nick Morgan, Colin Edney and Gary Chapman, continue in Partnership, acting under the name Warrener Stewart.

P Warrener, J Broers, C Edney, D C Stewart, N Morgan and G Chapman

Dissolution of Partnership

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Stephen Hawley, Carol Hawley, Anthony Clive Wright and Patricia Ann Wright, carrying on business as a Licensed Hotel, under the style or firm name of Hotel Bianca, has been dissolved as from 16 August 2003, so far as it concerns Anthony Clive Wright and Patricia Ann Wright, who retire from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Stephen Hawley and Carol Hawley, who will continue to carry on the said business, under the style or firm name of Hotel Bianca. The address will remain the same 25 Palatine Road Blackpool, Lancashire.

S Hawley, C Hawley, A C Wright and P A Wright (283)

THE WISHING WELL

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Joanne Szucs and Jayne Marie Law, carrying on business as a Gift Shop and General Goods Shop, under the style or name of Wishing Well, has been dissolved as from 4 March 2004, so far as it concerns Jayne Marie Law, who retired from the said Partnership on the said date. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively to Joanne Szucs, who will continue to carry on the said business. The address will remain the same 41A Towngate, Mapplewell, Barnsley S75 6AS.

J Szucs and J M Law (282)

Statement by General Partner obstower limited partnership

(Registered No LP9331)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that London Stock Exchange plc has assigned its entire interest as a Limited Partner in the Partnership to The Stock Exchange (Properties) Limited with effect from 1 April 2004.

Accordingly with effect from 1 April 2004 London Stock Exchange plc ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership and The Stock Exchange (Properties) Limited became a Limited Partner in the

By Order of the General Partner, London Stock Exchange Tower Limited.

1 April 2004. (488) Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 that Central Investment Holding (B.V.I.) Co., Ltd has assigned its Limited Partnership interest in Charterhouse Capital Partners V LP No 3, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP004736 (the "Partnership") to FJ1-VI LLC.

Charterhouse General Partners Limited, acting as General Partner on behalf of the Limited Partners in the Partnership.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 that Central Investment Holding (B.V.I.) Co., Ltd has assigned its Limited Partnership interest in CCP VI LP No 1.1, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP005389 (the "Partnership"), to FJ1-VI LLC.

Charterhouse General Partners (VI) Limited, acting as General Partner on behalf of the Limited Partners in the Partnership.

THE CHILTERNS SHOPPING CENTRE LP

(Registration No LP 9275)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that Teesmartin High Wycombe Limited of the firm The Chilterns Shopping Centre LP carrying on the business of property investment at Europa House, 20 Esplanade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 7AQ, has transferred its entire interest in the Partnership to The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited.

For and on behalf of The Chilterns Shopping Centre LP

THE SOUTH DOWNS PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given that the entire interest of Royal Bank of Canada Trust Corporation Limited of 71 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4DE, in its capacity as the retiring Trustee of Hanover Property Unit Trust, as Limited Partner in The South Downs Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP5616 was assigned by a Deed of Assignment dated 31 March 2004 to RBSI Custody Bank Limited of Royal Bank House, 71 Bath Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8PJ, Channel Islands and RBSI Trust Company Limited of 23-25 Broad Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8TL, Channel Islands in their capacity as the new Trustees of Hanover Property Unit Trust.

C M S Cameron McKenna, Solicitors, Mitre House, 160 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4DD.

5 April 2004. (508)

UK INDUSTRIAL INCOME LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(Registered in England No LP8499)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that on 1 April 2004, Mitre Estates Limited assigned 1.71% of its interest as a Limited Partner in UK Industrial Income Limited Partnership ("the Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8499 having its principal place of business at PO Box 10, Grantham, Lincolnshire, England NG33 4QQ to Jacqueline Young with effect from 1 April 2004.

Personal Legal



Changes of Name

Notice is now given that by a Deed Poll dated 28 February 2004 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 19 March 2004, ROBERT PAUL ADAMS, of 15 Penkside Walk, Coven, Staffordshire WV9 5BL, single, a British citizen under the British Nationality Act 1981 section 11(1), formally and absolutely abandoned the surname of Till and assumed the surname of Adams.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 1 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 16 March 2004, CAROLE ELDER, of 665 Roundhay Road, Oakwood, Leeds LS8 4BA, single, a British citizen under section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Carole Dawson and assumed the name of Carole Elder.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 22 September 2003 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 17 March 2004, I, ARTHUR JON FENN, of 88 Willoughby Road, Kingston, Surrey KT2 6LJ, single, and a British citizen by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the names of Turner/Hobbs and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Fenn. (1015)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 4 March 2004 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court of Judicature on 18 March 2004, the Nottinghamshire County Council, the legal Guardian of DAVID ANTONY GLENN, formerly known as David Antony Bell and also known as David Antony Loughnane, of 43 Wentworth Road, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, a child, single and a British citizen, abandoned on behalf of the said David Antony Glenn the surnames of Bell and Loughnane and assumed in lieu thereof the surname of Glenn

D L Spicer, Assistant Head of Legal Services, Nottinghamshire County Council, Legal Services, Centenary House, 1 Wilford Lane, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QZ.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 4 March 2004 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court of Judicature on 18 March 2004, the Nottinghamshire County Council, the legal Guardian of NATASHA LOUISE GLENN, formerly known as Natasha Louise Bell and also known as Natasha Louise Loughnane, of 43 Wentworth Road, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, a child, single and a British citizen, abandoned on behalf of the said Natasha Louise Glenn the surnames of Bell and Loughnane and assumed in lieu thereof the surname of Glenn.

D L Spicer, Assistant Head of Legal Services, Nottinghamshire County Council, Legal Services, Centenary House, 1 Wilford Lane, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QZ.

Notice is now given that by a Deed Poll dated 15 March 2004 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 31 March 2004, ALEXANDER RUPERT FISKE HARRISON, of 114 Eaton Square, London SW1W 9AA, who is single and a British citizen under the British Nationality Act 1982 section 1, abandoned the forename of Fiske and the surname of Harrison and assumed the surname of Fiske-Harrison. Pemberton Greenish, 45 Pont Street, Knightsbridge, London SW1X 0BX, Solicitors for the said Mr Fiske-Harrison, formerly known as Mr (1003)Harrison.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 18 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 18 March 2004, by Kerry Natasha Howard, of 16 The Bungalow, Finnamore Wood, Frieth Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 2HU, the person having parental responsibility for ROBERT ARTHUR HOWARD, who is 3 years of age, single and a British citizen by virtue of the British Nationality Act 1981 section 11(1), abandoned the name of Ibrahim and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Robert Arthur Ibraham.

Morley Brown & Co, Solicitors, 2 Main Ridge, West Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6QH.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 27 January 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 16 March 2004, by Janet Kibble, of 87 Kings Road, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 0PE, the person having parental responsibility for RACHEL GREEN, who is 16 years of age, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Rachel Jane Kibble and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Rachel Green.

16 March 2004

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 17 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 22 March 2004, I, EDWARD ROGER MALE, of 2 Berkley Close, Charfield, Gloucester GL12 8TE, married and a British citizen by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Evelyn Roger Male and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Edward Roger Male.

Notice is now given that by a Deed Poll dated 24 February 2004 and enrolled in the Central Office of the Supreme Court on 31 March 2004, HELEN JANE MATHER, of 5 Rylands Court, Barton Street, Beeston, Nottingham, divorced a British citizen under the British Nationality Act 1981 section 1, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the forenames of Alan John and has assumed and adopted and intends on all occasions to use and subscribe the forenames of Helen Jane instead of the forenames of Alan John so as to be at all times called, known and described by the name of Helen Jane Mather exclusively.

Ellis Fermor & Negus, 2 Devonshire Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1BS.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 9 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 9 March 2004, MARYAM SAKINAH MENSAH-COKER, of 11 Eythorne Road, Myatts Field North Estate, London SW9 7RH, single and a British citizen, abandoned the forename of Melanie Eliza Mayryllia Mensah-Coker and assumed the forename of Maryam Sakinah Mensah-Coker. (1022)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 10 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 19 March 2004, I, WINSTON AJANTH AMARNATH NITHIANANDAN, of 226 Tamworth Lane, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1DF, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 3(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Winston Ajanth Amarnath Rajadurai and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Winston Ajanth Amarnath Nithianandian. (1007)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 19 January 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 16 March 2004, by Farid Rehouma and Emma Jane O'Neill, of 106 Epsom Avenue, Sale, Cheshire M33 4QX, the persons having parental responsibility for ADEM PETER REHOUMA, who is 4 years of age, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Rahouma and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Rehouma.

Slater Heelis Littler, Solicitors, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7XP.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 19 January 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 16 March 2004, by Farid Rehouma and Emma Jane O'Neill, of 106 Epsom Avenue, Sale, Cheshire M33 4QX, the persons having parental responsibility for REECE KARIM REHOUMA, who is 4 years of age, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Rahouma and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Rehouma.

Slater Heelis Littler, Solicitors, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 24 February 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 16 March 2004, by Julie Margaret Talbot, of 2 Parkin Farm Barn, Newmarket Lane, Methley, Leeds LS26 9DJ, the person having parental responsibility for JAMES BOBAK TALBOT-NOORAFZA, who is 7 years of age, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Noorafza and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Talbot-Noorafza.

Ashton Bell, Solicitors, 19 Hanover Square, Leeds LS3 1AP. 16 March 2004. (1019)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 9 February 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 1 April 2004, LEE MICHAEL TAYLOR, of Ivy Cottage, 14 Alfred Street, Pinxton, Nottinghamshire, single and a British citizen under section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Lee Michal Slack and assumed in the name of Lee Michael Taylor.

Maclaren Warner, Solicitors, 50 Nottingham Road, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 8AA. (Ref RMB/Slack/S1641001.)

1 April 2004. (1002)

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 8 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 9 March 2004, I, ROBIN ZAKUDE TRAVIS, of 46 Lathe Court, Lakefield Road, Wolverhampton, single and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Robin Zakude Ndelu and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Robin Zakude Travis.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 2 March 2004 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 17 March 2004, DOMINIC VICI, of 60 Gubyon Avenue, Herne Hill, London SE24 0DX, single and a British citizen under section 6(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Dominique Moussa Karam and assumed the name of Dominic Vici.

Needleman Treon, Meridien House, 42 Upper Berkeley Street, London W1H 5QJ, telephone 0207 723 0766, Solicitors for the said Dominic Vici. (Ref ST/PEB/KARAM.)

17 March 2004. (1014)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BAILEY, Richard Frederick Frank	31 Tyn Berllan Estate, Bryngwran, Holyhead, Anglesey. Company Representative (Retired). 10 October 2003.	Brignalls Balderston Warren, 11 Whitehorse Street, Baldock, Hertfordshire SG7 6PZ. (Anthony John Nickels and Andrew John Hugh Laing.)	18 June 2004	(291)
BAKER, Evelyn Marion	Oakhill House, Eady Close, Horsham. Widow. 7 March 2004.	Buss Murton LLP, Wellington Gate, 7-9 Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1HT. Solicitors. (Patricia Beryl Robins and Maureen Elizabeth Schumann.)	25 June 2004	(326)
BAKER, Janet Rodger	10 Waterdale Gardens, Henleze, Bristol BS9 4QR. Clerical Worker (Retired). 29 January 2004.	Bennetts Solicitors, High Street, Wrington, Bristol BS40 5QB. (Margaret Elizabeth Sarah Rosser.)	25 June 2004	(259)
BARRETT, Violet Doris	19 Rivers Court, Minster, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 4EZ. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 22 December 2003.	Boys & Maughan, 83 Station Road, Birchington, Kent CT7 9RB. (Allen George Cox and Frederick William Mason.)	11 June 2004	(845)
BECKETT, Stanley James	Bridge Bungalow, The Street, Little Waldingfield, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 0SG. Farmer (Retired). 15 March 2003.	Gross & Co, 84 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1PR. Solicitors. (Ref AD/KCP/BEC008/1.) (Eileen Beckett and Christopher Ronald Southgate.)	8 June 2004	(840)
BEST, Doris Ann	3 Hambrough House, Larch Crescent, Hayes, Middlesex. 17 February 2004.	W. A. G. Davidson & Co, 33 Horn Lane, Acton, London W3 9NJ. (Guy Anthony George Speechly.)	18 June 2004	(289)
BILLINGTON, Rita Mary	22 Kings Road, Maulden, Bedfordshire MK45 2DT. Farmer (Retired). 15 February 2004.	Sharman Law, 88 Dunstable Street, Ampthill, Bedfordshire MK45 2JR. (Ref JE CRI 36375-1 Billington.) (Anthony William Northey.)	30 June 2004	(822)
BORLAND, David	79 Bowmans Road, Dartford, Kent. 26 October 2003.	Sandom Robinson Solicitors, Triumph House, Station Approach, Sanderstead Road, South Croydon CR2 0PL. (Jacqueline Pullinger.)	9 June 2004	(004)
BOWEN, Dorothy Maud	25 Sandgalls Road, Lakenheath, Brandon, Suffolk IP27 9EE. Widow. 24 February 2004.	Gross & Co, 84 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1PR. Solicitors. (Bernard Clifford Daft.)	25 June 2004	(026)
BROOKS, Alice Eileen	51 Rowan Drive, Brandon, Suffolk. 7 November 2003.	Rudlings Wakelam, 73 High Street, Brandon, Suffolk IP27 0AY. (John Gordon Crisp and Sally Frances Watson.)	25 June 2004	(028)
BUTLER, Mary	Brendoncare, Alton, Hampshire GU34 2UU. Housewife. 23 February 2004.	Bookers & Bolton, 6 High Street, Alton, Hampshire GU34 1BT. (C J Butler and T J Butler.)	25 June 2004	(005)
BUTTON, Irene Isabell	32 Eastleigh Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA7 6LU. Secretary (Retired). 28 October 2003.	T G Baynes, Broadway House, Trinity Place, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7BG. (Patricia Farley and Tamara Gamman.)	25 June 2004	(038)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CAMPBELL, Lillian	190 Fleetwood Road South, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. 12 February 2004.	Leslie Harris, 19 Park Road, Lythom St Annes FY8 1PP. Solicitors. (Jonathan Sandiford Brown.)	25 June 2004	(024)
CAWDELL, Hilda Mabel	Homebase, Ashlake Farm Lane, Wootton Bridge, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 RLF. Widow. 21 March 2004.	George Ide Phillips, of Belmont Lodge, Belmont Street, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1LE. Solicitors.	16 June 2004	(193)
CHALLIS-ADAMSON, Viner Clifford	29 Langlands Close, Paignton, Devon. Company Director (Retired). 28 February 2004.	Raymond Patterson, Knapman & Co, 16 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB. (Raymond Patterson.)	8 June 2004	(816)
CHAPMAN, Minnie Gwendoline	4 Newbury House, Gillingham, Dorset. Widow. 20 January 2004.	Allen Ticehurst, The Studio, 43-45 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BL. (Daphne Gwendolyn Jacqueline Champkins.)	25 June 2004	(035)
CHURCHILL, Arthur John	The Elms, 147 Barry Road, East Dulwich, London SE22. 30 October 2003.	Sandom Robinson Solicitors, Triumph House, Station Approach, Sanderstead Road, South Croydon CR2 0PL. (Nicholas Ridley Robinson and Penelope Jane Nichols.)	9 June 2004	(006)
CLARKE, Alfred	86 Burnmoor Road, Breightmet, Bolton. 30 August 2003.	Colin Rayner & Co., 546 Blackburn Road, Astley Bridge, Bolton BL1 8NW. Solicitors.	9 June 2004	(817)
CLARKE, Elsie	27 Boundary Close, New Longton, Preston. Bus Conductress (Retired). 24 February 2004.	Harrison Drury & Co., 3 Fleet Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2UT. Solicitors. (Ref CJM.)	8 June 2004	(812)
CLARKE, Michael	27 Boundary Close, New Longton, Preston. Heavy Goods Vehicle Driver (Retired). 9 March 2004.	Harrison Drury & Co., 3 Fleet Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2UT. Solicitors. (Ref CJM).	8 June 2004	(813)
COEN, Massimo Aldo	14 Acacia Road, St John's Wood, London NW8 6AN. Professor. 13 February 2004.	Louisa Calligas, DFM Beckman, 33 Wellbeck Street, London W1G 8LX. (Fiorella Silvana Estella Massey and Edward John Stanton.)	8 June 2004	(832)
COLLINGRIDGE, Robert	18 Quarry Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 6AU. 8 March 2004.	Field Overell, 42 Warwick Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5JS. (Brian Alan Thomas, Richard Matthew Armitage and Simon Charles Homer.)	25 June 2004	(017)
COXHEAD, Peter	28 Longcroft Avenue, Brixham, Devon TQ5 0DS. Teacher (Retired). 15 March 2004.	Eastleys Solicitors, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (Michael Saward Coxhead.)	8 June 2004	(809)
CURNOW, Joan	4 West Street, Chickerell, Weymouth. Widow. 13 February 2004.	Pengillys Solicitors, 67 St Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB.	18 June 2004	(200)
CURRALL, Walter Harry	7 Sandgate Avenue, Birstall, Leicester. Police Constable (Retired). 16 February 2004.	Rich & Carr Solicitors, 24 Rutland Street, Leicester LE1 9GX. (Ref HMW.) (Susan Elizabeth Curral.)	8 June 2004	(841)
DOYLE, Lily	21 Highcroft Milford, Godalming, Surrey. 11 December 2003.	Hart Brown, 2 Bank Buildings, 147 High Street, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 8BE. (Stuart Dudleigh Spencer and Paul Adrian Tobias.)	25 June 2004	(140)
DUGGAN-PALMER, Dorothy Joyce	84 Sangers Drive, Horley, Surrey. 26 November 2003.	Hepburns, 12 Station Road West, Oxted, Surrey RH8 9ES. (Ref BGB.) (David Thomas Rae.)	15 June 2004	(018)
DYETT, Rhoda Gladys	28 Miller Court, Wainfleet, Skegness, Lincolnshire. 30 December 2003.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (Peter William Downing and Helen Dawn Fisher.)	23 June 2004	(804)
EAST, Isabel Marian	10 Plantation Grove, Arnside, Carnforth, Lancashire LA5 0HY. 27 January 2004.	Arnold Greenwood Solicitors, 8 and 10 Highgate, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4SX. (Frederick David Salkeld Baker, Jeffrey Culross Baker and Peter Walter Sharp.)	8 June 2004	(849)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ELLIS, Sybil	Flat 6, Ashburton Court, Ashburton Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3JU. Widow. 3 March 2004.	Large & Gibson, Kent House, 49 Kent Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EJ. Solicitors. (Ref VBS.) (Richard Wootton.)	25 June 2004	(015)
ESPIE, Beryl	8 Stanbury Road, Knowle, Braunton, North Devon EX33 2NR. Accounts Clerk (Retired). 1 March 2004.	Brewer Harding & Rowe, The Square, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8LW. Solicitors. (Stephen James Ash Dove and Ian Norman Aston.)	8 June 2004	(831)
EVANS, Katie	Dryll, Stryd y Ffynnon, Nefyn, Gwynedd. 9 January 2004.	Robyns Owen, 14 New Street, Porthmadog, Gwynedd LL49 9ED. (Peter Crewe and Mabel Condliffe.)	8 June 2004	(806)
FORD, Hubert Talbot (otherwise Joe Ford)	Cheam, Surrey. Medical Director (Retired). 4 December 2003.	Taylor Willcocks, 10 Upper Mulgrave Road, Cheam, Surrey SM2 7BA. (Marjolijn Ford and Kevin John Ford.)	18 June 2004	(842)
FRANCIS, Kenneth Wigmore	Kingshurst House, Kingshurst Road, Paignton, Devon, formerly of 14 Woodland Park, Paignton, Devon. 3 March 2004.	Michael W Pipe, Geneva House, 10 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB. Solicitors. (Ref VFD/MC/Francis.)	8 June 2004	(830)
FRANCIS, Mark Chesterfield	63 Labrun Square, Kidbrooke, London SE3. Cycle Courier. 17 June 1999.	Pritchard Englefield, 14 New Street, London EC2M 4HE. (Ref CWD.) (Tracy Lousie Florentine and Michelle Ludel Renford.)	8 June 2004	(288)
FROHLICH, Artur (otherwise Arthur)	4 Park Road, New Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9QA. Aircraft Mechanic (Retired). 6 September 2003.	Pritchard Englefield, 14 New Street, London EC2M 4HE. (Ref CWD.) (Brian David Rigby.)	8 June 2004	(287)
FRYER, Doreen Mabel	3 Pan Close, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2AE. 21 March 2004.	Glanvilles Solicitors, The Courtyard, St Cross Business Park, Monks Brook, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5BF. (Graham John Russell Lambie and Nicholas Edward James Hessey.	18 June 2004	(820)
GODDARD, Elsie	17 St Pauls Court, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire. Widow. 20 November 2003.	Drewry & Newbold, 45 High Street, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire DE14 1JP. Solicitors. (Andrew Martin Phillips, Anthony David Smith and Karen Joanne Martin.)	8 June 2004	(811)
GODFREY, John Robert	14 Gulliman's Way, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CF31 1LA. 9 February 2004.	Richard Lemberger & Co., 53A The Parade, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4BA. (Brenda Godfrey.)	8 June 2004	(852)
GORMAN, Joseph	Wing Lodge, Church Street, Wing, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire. Joiner (Retired). 26 February 2004.	Horwood & James, 7 Temple Square, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2QB. (Richard Kenneth Baker and Neil Freeman.)	25 June 2004	(021)
GREEN, Edith	Edith Beddow Home, New Inn Lane, Hanford, Stoke on Trent ST4 8EZ (formerly of 28 Florence Road, Hanford, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST4 4QR). Widow. 13 January 2004.	Wilkins & Thompson, Eversleigh House, 497 Etruria Road, Basford, Stoke-on- Trent, Staffordshire ST4 6JJ. Solicitors. (Robert Green and Susan Elaine Green.)	10 June 2004	(819)
HALLIDAY, Isobel Patricia	Melford Court Nursing Home, Hall Street, Long Melford, Suffolk CO10 9JA. Geologist (Retired). 2 February 2004.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Ref CWH/ DB/Halliday/4366-4.) (Charles Geoffrey Penfold and Anne Janet Matthews.)	25 June 2004	(027)
HARRISON, William Diamond	58 Cumber Drive, Brixham, Devon. Publican (Retired). 28 February 2004.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (Eastleys Solicitors.)	8 June 2004	(803)
HEAP, Thomas John	22 Whiteford Road, Portmead, Swansea. 19 April 2003.	Beor Wilson and Lloyd, Calvert House, Calvert Terrace, Swansea SA1 6AP. (Thomas John Heap.)	8 June 2004	(837)
HEDGES, Iris Louisa	19 St Crispians, Claremont Road, Seaford, East Sussex BN25 2DY. 21 February 2004.	Rix & Kay, Paignton House, Warwick Road, Seaford, East Sussex BN25 1RS. (Ian Paul Dollard Smith.)	25 June 2004	(007)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HIGGINS, Michael John Wittingham	Ascot Nursing Home, Burleigh Road, Ascot, Berkshire SL5 7LD. 3 December 2003.	Garner & Hancock, 4 Church Street, Old Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 6BH. (Alec Richard Thompson Hancock.)	8 June 2004	(013)
HOBBS, Lilian Victoria	3 Oakley House, Yarborough Road, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 3EA. Retired. 24 March 2004.	Warner Goodman & Streat, Portland Chambers, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. (Colin Frank Burrans and Ian John Burrans.)	25 June 2004	(031)
HUNT, Agnes Ritchie	Manor Cottage Hotel, 3 Manor Crescent, Paignton, Devon. Hairdresser (Retired). 24 March 2004.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (John Hopkins and Fiona Margaret Wright.)	8 June 2004	(828)
HUNT, Muriel	The White House, Earls Hall Farm, St Johns Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex. Farmer's Wife. 20 September 2003.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Ref CWH/ DB/Hunt 20065-2.) (Timothy Garnham Hunt and Charles Geoffrey Penfold.)	25 June 2004	(029)
IVESON, Claudia Freda	5 Goodwood Close, Scarborough YO13 5PJ. Spinster. 16 February 2004.	Pinkney Grunwells, 64 Westborough, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1TS. (Ref Dawn Plant: DP.29611.) (Simon Christopher Barker.)	1 July 2004	(823)
JACKSON, Dr Spencer	1A Bonfields Avenue, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1PL. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 16 December 2003.	Neville-Jones & Co, 19-21 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (John Spencer Jackson and Peter Henry Hadden Stevens.)	25 June 2004	(012)
JELLIS, Olive Edith	Ashbourne Residential Home, 12 Neale Avenue, Kettering, Northamptonshire. 20 March 2004.	Tollers, 55 Headlands, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7EY. (Martin Timothy Hill and Barry Charles Rogers.)	25 June 2004	(033)
JONES, Joan	314 Bath Road, Worcester WR5 3ET. 18 March 2004.	Harrison Clark, 5 Deansway, Worcester WR1 2JG. Solicitors. (Dawn Emma Olver and Howard Noel Painter.)	25 June 2004	(034)
JONES, Sheila Mary	Flat 12, Tynewydd House, Pontnewydd, Cwmbran, Torfaen NP44 1LH. Widow. 25 February 2004.	Newbold & Co Solicitors, 12 Russell Street, Pontnewydd, Torfaen NP44 1EA. (David John Jones and Stephen Allan Jones.)	8 June 2004	(829)
JOSLYN, Edward George	82 Fleet Street, Swansea SA1 3UT and 9 St Helens Avenue, Swansea SA1 4ND. 7 February 2004.	John Collins & Partners, Copper Court, Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea SA7 9EH. (Partners of the Firm of John Collins and Partners.)	25 June 2004	(036)
LILEY, Ronald Leonard	Dury Falls Cottage Nursing Home, 183 Lodge Avenue, Dagenham, Essex RM8 2HQ. 20 October 2003.	Pickworths Solicitors, 55 Marlowes, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1LE. (Olive Margaret Thornton.)	8 June 2004	(826)
LISEMORE, Daphne Iris	Hoar Cross Nursing Home, St Michael's House, Abbots Bromley Road, Hoar Cross, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire. 27 September 2003.	Goodger Auden, 2-4 Lichfield Street, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire DE14 3RB. Solicitors.	15 June 2004	(818)
MANNERING, Gordon Edward John	Monks Cottage, 21a Upper Lake, Battle, East Sussex TN33 0AN. 30 January 2004.	Heringtons, 1 Upper Lake, Battle, East Sussex TN33 0AS. Solicitors. (Richard Jeremy Clifton Allen.)	24 June 2004	(825)
McANDREW, Marjorie Olive Northcott	Abbeyfield, 17 Herbert Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6BX. 16 December 2003.	Morris Scott & Co, 280 Lymington Road, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 5ET. Solicitors. (Andrea Lesley Rohr.)	8 June 2004	(807)
MEAD, Christopher William	28 Candidus Court, Werrington, Peterborough PE4 6DB. Fabricator. 12 February 2004.	Hegarty & Co, 48 Broadway, Peterborough PE1 1YW. Solicitors. (Ref GRB/DMB/M004122/1.) (Stephen Ernest Walter Mead.)	25 June 2004	(010)
MELSON, Michael Stephen	6 Camm Gardens, Church Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 3BU. 10 February 2004.	Richard Saleh & Co, Didsbury House, 748 Wilmslow Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 2DW. Solicitors.	8 June 2004	(805)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MINNITT, Dorothy Elma	St Michaels Manor and Mount Nursing Home, Woolton Road, Liverpool 25. Retired. 13 February 2004.	Guy Williams Layton, 1 Union Court Cook Street, Liverpool L2 4SJ. (Jane Hogg.)	25 June 2004	(009)
MONKMAN, Edna	Flat 6, 46A Filey Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 29 February 2004.	Thorpe & Co, 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Lorraine Emily Burnett and Florence Marjorie Dent.)	8 June 2004	(847)
MOYE, Fred Albert Charles	3 Victory Row, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7BE. Sorter—Post Office (Retired). 11 December 2003.	Bevirs Solicitors, 141 High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7AZ. (Derek Francis Brown and Sonyia Lilian Woolnough.)	25 June 2004	(037)
NEWMAN, Eileen	Old Lady's Catholic Church, Panorama Way, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate. Housekeeper (Retired). 24 February 2004.	Thorpe & Co, 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Catherine Abigail McNeill and Lorraine Emily Burnett.)	8 June 2004	(846)
NOLAN, Patrick	345 Copperfield, Chigwell, Essex IG7 5NP. 1 December 2003.	L. E. Law Solicitors, Vogel House, 127 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LT. (Veronica Nolan and Claire Nolan.)	8 June 2004	(836)
NORRIS, Frank Stewart John	31 The Embankment, Wraysbury, Staines, Middlesex TW19 5JL. Planner Estimator. 9 September 2002.	Rowberry Morris, 15 Clarence Street, Staines TW18 4SU. (Adrian John Norris and Molly-Anne Holloway.)	25 June 2004	(016)
PALMER, Florence	Wickham Lane, Abbey Wood, London SE2. Widow. 27 May 2001.	Thos Boyd Whyte, 302 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AB. (Gordon Thomas Luckhurst.)	18 June 2004	(292)
PARSELL, Harold William Claude	76 Kinross Road, Totton, Southampton, Hampshire SO40 9BN. Construction Engineer (Retired). 12 March 2004.	Coffin Mew and Clover Solicitors, Fareham Point, Wickham Road, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7AU. (William Robert James Pinniger.)	25 June 2004	(019)
PHILLIPS, George Walter	Wildersbrook Nursing Home, Torrs Park, Ilfracombe, formerly of 16 Channel View, Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9PT. Garage Warranty Supervisor (Retired). 11 March 2004.	Brewer Harding & Rowe, The Square, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8LW. Solicitors. (Dennis Neale and Selwyn Desmond Griffiths.)	8 June 2004	(827)
PLANK, Ian	102 Garland Road, Poole, Dorset. 31 Ocotber 2003.	reynolds williams, 48-50 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2PG. Solicitors. (Ref DW.)	8 June 2004	(808)
POWELL, Rosa Christine	Carisbrooke, 47 New Road, Nantyglo, Gwent NP3 4JT. 1 January 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	9 June 2004	(002)
PRESTON, Edna	Bank House Nursing Home, Shard Lane, Hambleton, Poulton-le-Fylde. Clerk (Retired). 26 March 2004.	Ascroft Whiteside, 303 Whitegate Drive, Blackpool FY3 9JS. (Alan MacKay MacPherson.)	8 June 2004	(843)
QUICK, Joan Caroline	3 Bridport, Cadiz Street, London SE17. 27 October 2003	Sandom Robinson, Triumph House, Station Approach, Sanderstead Road, South Croydon CR2 0PL. (Nicholas Ridley Robinson and Penelope Jane Nichols.)	9 June 2004	(003)
QUILLIAM, Juan Peter	Hornbeams, 34 Totteridge Common, London N20 8NE. Professor of Pharmacology (Retired). 11 September 2003.	Weight Wolny & Trusler, 81 Moulsham Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0JD. (John William Trusler and Barbara Lucy Marion Quilliam.)	25 June 2004	(030)
RAINSFORD, John	2 Elm Close, Huntington, Cambridgeshire. Railway Track Layer (Retired). 7 December 2003.	Warrens Boyes & Archer, 20 Hartford Road, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 3QH. (Ref JOB.5778.1.2.) (Gregory Foy Archer.)	18 June 2004	(290)
RAMSDEN, Gilbert	127 Oxford Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF12 4EH. Widower. 5 May 2003.	Chadwick Lawrence, 13 Railway Street, Huddersfield HD1 1JX. (Jeremy Peter Garside and Anthony Martin May.)	25 June 2004	(844)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
RAYMOND, William Sidney (otherwise Sidney William)	121 Grove Lane, Hale, Altrincham, Cheshire. Retired. 4 March 2004.	Hill & Company, 4 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QD. Solicitors. (Robert Prophet.)	19 June 2004	(023)
RODDAM, Jonathan	35 Hollycarrside Road, Ryhope, Sunderland. 12 February 2004.	Mason Brown Associates, 36 West Sunniside, Sunderland. (Susan Ruffell, Stephen Roddam and Sandra Roddam.)	8 June 2004	(999)
RODIN, Samuel Isaac	18 Kingley Close, Wickford, Essex SS12 0EN. Warehouse Manager (Retired). 8 December 2003.	Brian Ruff Angus & Jewers, 2-8 The Broadway, Wickford, Essex SS11 7AL. (Robert Hamlton Jewers and Alexander Stewart Angus.)	25 June 2004	(020)
ROWE, Kenneth Albert	8 Shillands, Leat Street, Tiverton, Devon EX16 5AA. Factory Worker (Retired). Last known to be alive 18 December 2003. Found dead 6 January 2004.	Michael John Rowe, PO Box 102, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6ZJ.	8 June 2004	(851)
RUSSELL, Frederick James	44 Bates Lane, Weston Turville, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 5SN. Managing Director (Retired). 7 January 2004.	Horwood & James, 7 Temple Square, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2QB. (Andrew James Russell Hamilton, Richard Kenneth Baker and Neil Freeman.)	25 June 2004	(022)
RUTLEDGE, Constance	106 Mowbray Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear. 13 March 2004.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE33 1AZ. Solicitors.	8 June 2004	(810)
RYAN, Lilian Caroline Helen	14 Dudley Place, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan. Widow. 30 October 2003.	James H Tonner Johns & Co, 48 Watler Road, Swansea SA1 5PW. (Jennifer Newbold.)	30 June 2004	(838)
SELBY, Ellen	Victoria House, 71-73 Victoria Road, Polegate, East Sussex (formerly of 6 Guardian Court, Brookside Avenue, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 6DW). 1 March 2004.	Hart Reade Solicitors, 55 High Street, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 6AL. (Partners in Hart Reade.)	8 June 2004	(801)
SHAW, George William	41 Chard Avenue, Llanrumney, Cardiff CF3 4EL. Bachelor. 3 May 2001.	McKenzie Bell, 19 John Street, Sunderland SR1 1JG. Solicitors.	8 June 2004	(839)
SHIKELL, Joyce	2 Burnside, Lintmill, Cullen AB56 2XQ. 1 October 2003.	Driver & Co, The Square, Bishops Waltham, Hampshire SO32 2AE. (Patricia Dawn Belcher.)	25 June 2004	(008)
SIPKIN, Gwyneth Kathleen	Flat 2, 5 Westwood Hill, Sydenham, London SE26 6BG. Pharmacist (Retired). 8 January 2004.	D L Day, 75 Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey CR9 1XS. (D L Day.)	8 June 2004	(850)
STANDEN, Peter Michael	17 Meriden Grove, Lostock, Bolton. 6 March 2004.	Colin Rayner & Co, 546 Blackburn Road, Astley Bridge, Bolton BL1 8NW. Solicitors.	8 June 2004	(824)
STARKS, Anthony	Braeside, New Grounds, Godshill, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 2LJ. 3 January 2004.	c/o Jacksons, 5 Provost Street, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1AZ. Solicitors. (Lorraine Ann Starks.)	18 June 2004	(815)
STENNING, Margaret Howell MacDonald	Queens Court, Cheltenham. 21 February 2004.	Pinkerton Leeke & Co, 7 Ormond Terrace, Regent Street, Cheltenham GL50 1HR. Solicitors.	31 March 2004	(814)
STEVENS, David Bernard	39 Worlebury Park Road, Worlebury, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset. Bachelor. 4 February 2004.	Berry, Redman & Robinson, 121 High Street, Worle, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS22 6HB. Solicitors. (Peter George Whicher and Thomas John Hooper.)	25 June 2004	(821)
STODDART, Olwen	North Wales Baptist Home, Bryn Llifon, Meirion Road, Bangor, Gwynedd. 31 December 2003.	Robyns Owen, 36 High Street, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RY. (Gwyn Thomas Jones.)	15 June 2004	(208)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STOKES, Frederick William	6 St Mary's Mead, Witan Way, Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 4EZ. Engineer (Retired). 4 November 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Jessica Mary Wiltshire, Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth and Elizabeth Jemima Mary Stokes.)	25 June 2004	(011)
TURNER, Joseph Vernon	45 Turnpike Hill, Hythe, Kent. 27 August 2003.	Peer Le Fleming, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Roger Graham Eastell and Peer Christopher Le Fleming.)	8 June 2004	(800)
WALKER, Stanley Mervyn	167 Howley Grange Road, Halesowen B62 0HU. 3 February 2004.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA. (Ref 240203/25.)	8 June 2004	(833)
WEBB, Ethel Louisa	22 Hometide House, Beach Road, Lee on the Solent PO13 9BP. Shop Assistant (Retired). 24 June 2003.	Brutton & Co, West End House, 288 West Street, Farham, Hampshire PO16 0AJ. (Andrew Robinson.)	25 June 2004	(014)
WESTON, Joyce	118 Hallam Crescent East, Leicester LE3 1FE. Radiographer (Retired). 17 February 2004.	Spearing Waite, 41 Friar Lane, Leicester LE1 5RB. Solicitors. (Ref JMW.) (Robert Weston and Warwick Edward Beaumont Spearing.)	8 June 2004	(848)
WILSON, Alice	5 Woodside, Ashley Road, Walton-on- Thames, Surrey KT12 1HT. 31 July 2003.	58 Yew Tree Close, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2PD. (Alan John Wilson.)	8 June 2004	(835)
WILSON, Howard Francis	5 Woodside, Ashley Road, Walton-on- Thames, Surrey KT12 1HT. 1 March 2003.	58 Yew Tree Close, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2PD. (Alan John Wilson.)	8 June 2004	(834)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruthism of VAF	indus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl -e nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. 0 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		6 \$. 0 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 ô	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication tegra. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Fact or Fiction?

benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- · track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- · follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order Parliamentary and Statutory **Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



Inside the Civil Service











Authoritative and up-to-date information on Government and Senior Civil Servants

Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online – structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

Contacts for:

- ★ Ministers and Departments for UK Parliaments and Assemblies
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- * Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

Parliamentary Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

Bill Lords—3rd Reading 25 03 2004

Domestic Violence, Crime And Victims—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/006/2004006.htm

Government

Bill Lords—Special Public Bill Committee 01 04 2004

Constitutional Reform—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/030/2004030.htm

Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 26 03 2004

Executive Powers And Civil Service Bill—Lord Lester Of Herne Hill http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/015/2004015.htm

Government—Local

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister—Keeping Standards Of Conduct In Local Government High http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Government—Devolved

Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Scottish Parliament (Consituencies)—Alistair Darling http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/004/2004004.htm

Immigration & Nationality

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 01 03 2004

Asylum And Immigration (Treatment Of Claimants Etc)—Mr David Blunkett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/005/2004005.htm

Law & Justice

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Office of Fair Trading—First Ever Cross Border Court Action By OFT http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Health & Safety Executive—Ladbroke Grove Rail Collision: Sentencing Of Thames Trains—Statement By The Health And Safety Executive

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—Research Findings On Information Provision In Marriage And Divorce http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—Mr Justice Aikens Lays Foundation Stone For New Ipswich Crown Court http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs—Salaried District Chairman Of The Appeal Tribunals

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Criminal Justice (Justifiable Conduct)—Mr Roger Gale

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

Corporate Killing-Mr Frank Doran

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Criminal Justice (Justifiable Conduct)—Mr Roger Gale

Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Statute Law (Repeals)—Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/013/ 2004013.htm

Bill Lords—3rd Reading 10 02 2004

Justice (Northern Ireland)—Baroness Amos http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/009/ 2004009.htm

Public

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs-More People To Do Jury Service

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department For Constitutional Affairs Judicial Appointments—Appointment Of A District Judge http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Civil Partnership—Baroness Scotland Of Asthal http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/053/ 2004053.htm

Bill Commons—Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Referendums (Thresholds)—Mr Gordon Prentice http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/024/ 2004024.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Civil Service-Mr Oliver Heald

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/037/ 2004037.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Civil Contingencies—Mr Douglas Alexander http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/014/ 2004014.htm

Bill Lords—Provisional 3rd Reading No Date

Public Audit (Wales)—Lord Evans Of Temple Guiting http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/001/ 2004001.htm

Royalty

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Buckingham Palace Press Office—Royal Philatelic Collection Exhibition Goes To The USA http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

European Policy

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Sovereignty Of Parliament (European Communities)-Mr William

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/076/ 2004076.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 26 03 2004

European Communities (Deregulation)—Mr Jonathan Dianogly http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/048/ 2004048.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Constitution For The European Union—Mr John Maples http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/022/ 2004022.htm

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

European Commission Supports Conflict Prevention And Dialogue In Bolivia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

European Union Election Observation Mission Deployed To Malawi http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Bankruptcy & Insolvency

*Press Release 05.04.2004

HM Treasury—The Credit Institutions Reorganisation And Winding-Up Directive

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Business

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

The European Commission And Philip Morris International Confirm

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Schools (Vending Machines)

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Repairs (Prohibition Of Cold-Calling)-Mr Andrew Robathan

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/028/ 2004028.htm

Companies

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Performance Of Companies And Government Departments-Andy King

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/027/ 2004027.htm

Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Companies (Audit, Investigations And Community Enterprise)—Lord Sainsbury of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/008/ 2004008.htm

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Watervoice-Water Watchdog Outraged At Plans For Water Customers To Compensate Businesses For Lost Licences http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Customs & Excise

*Press Release 05.04.2004

HM Customs & Excise—Man Charged After Customs Seize £1 Million Of Cocaine At Gatwick Airport http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Power Supply (Compensation For Erroneous Transfer)—Mr David Cairns

Bill Lords—Provisional 3RD Reading 20 04 2004

Energy-Lord Whitty

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/002/2004002.htm

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 05.04.2004

HM Treasury—Remarks By The Chancellor Of The Exchequer At The Opening Of Lehman Brothers New European Headquarters Canary Wharf, London

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

HM Treasury—UK Official Holdings Of International Reserves: http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

DTI—UK Outperforms Europe In Wealth Creation http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 28 04 2004

Finance—Dawn Primarolo

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 03 02 2004

Child Trust Funds-Gordon Brown

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/001/2004001.htm

Industry

*Press Release 05.04.2004

DTI—Reappointments To The Industrial Development Advisory Board

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Intellectual Property

Bill Lords—Provisional 3rd Reading 06 04 2004

Patents-Lord Sainsbury Of Turville

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/018/2004018.htm

Property

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Local Land Charges (Fees)—Mr David Borrow

Telecommunication

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 20 05 2004

Telecommunications Masts (Registration) Bill—Mr Richard Spring http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/044/2004044.htm

Trade

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

Volume Of Retail Trade Up By 0.5% In Euro-Zone http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Christmas Day (Trading)—Mr Kevan Jones

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/020/2004020.htm

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 05.04.2004

OFSTED—Broader Curriculum And More Choice Are Needed For Young People In Lincolnshire And Rutland Area, Says OFSTED

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

School Admissions (Prohibition Of Religious Discrimination)—Dr Evan Harris

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 31 03 2004

Higher Education-Mr Charles Clarke

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/035/2004035.htm

Employment

*Press Release 05.04.2004

DTI—Employers Grant 8 In 10 Flexible Working Requests http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

DTI—New Protections For Temporary Workers Take Effect http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Crown Employment (Nationality)—Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/039/2004039.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 28 04 2004

Promotion Of Volunteering—Mr Julian Brazier http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/018/

2004018.htm

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 29 03 2004

Employment Relations Bill-Patricia Hewitt

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/007/2004007.htm

Families & Children

Bill Lords—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 03 2004

Children—Baroness Ashton

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/035/2004035.htm

Health

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department of Health—First Patients Offered Choice In The GP Surgery

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department of Health—Click Here For Better Health http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department of Health—Monthly Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease Statistics http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Defence Logistics Organisation—Who Dares Slims http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Tobacco Smoking (Public Places And Workplaces)—Lord Faulkner Of Worcester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/042/2004042.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Sleep Apnoea—Alice Mahon

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 30 04 2004

Organ Donation (Presumed Consent And Safeguards)—Siobhain Mcdonagh

Bill Commons—Bill Withdrawn

Cardiac Risk In The Young (Screening)—Ms Dari Taylor http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/019/2004019.htm

Bill Lords—Select Committee Report No Date

Assisted Dying For The Terminally III—Lord Joffe http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/017/2004017.htm

Bill Lords-3rd Reading 10 02 2004

Gender Recognition—Lord Falconer of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/004/2004004 htm

Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage 06 04 2004

Health Protection Agency—Lord Warner http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/003/2004003.htm

Health & Safety

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Health & Safety Executive—Consultation On New Noise At Work Regulations

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Driving Standards Agency—DSA Celebrates World Health Day In Nottingham

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Health And Safety At Work (Offences)—Mr Andrew Love http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/051/2004051.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Protective Headgear For Young Cyclists—Mr Eric Martlew http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/021/2004021.htm

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 15 03 2004

Fire And Rescue Services—John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/038/2004038.htm

Rights

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Department for Work and Pensions—Appointment Of The Chairman And Five Commissioners Of The Disability Rights Commission

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Sex Discrimination (Clubs And Other Private Associations)—David Wright

Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 06 04 2004

Human Rights Act 1998 (Making Of Remedial Orders) Amendment— Lord Lester

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/032/2004032.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Older People's Commissioners—Ian Lucas

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/034/2004034.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 14 05 2004

Carers (Equal Opportunities)—Dr Hywel Francis http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/016/ 2004016.htm

Social Security

Bill Commons—Provisional Committee Stage 20 04 2004

Pensions-Mr Andrew Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/057/2004057.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Universal Funded Pensions—Mr Peter Lilley

Bill Commons—Bill withdrawn

Retirement Income Reform—Mr Adrian Flook http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/023/2004023.htm

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 28 01 2004

National Insurance Contributions And Statutory Payments—Gordon Brown

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/002/2004002.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Armed Forces (Pensions And Compensation)—Geoff Hoon http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/010/2004010.htm

Social Welfare

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Prevention Of Homelessness—Mr Mohammad Sarwar

Transport & Environment

Communities

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Sustainable Communities Bill—Sue Doughty

Construction

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

House Building (Targets)—Bob Spink

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/059/2004059.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 30 04 2004

Sustainable And Secure Buildings—Mr Andrew Stunell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/015/2004015.htm

Environment

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

Air Pollution: Commission Takes Legal Action Against 10 Member States

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Lords—Provisional Committee Stage 23 04 2004

Smoking In Public Places (Wales)—Baroness Finlay Of Llandaff http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/012/2004012.htm

Bill Lords—Provisional 3rd Reading 29 03 2004

Air Traffic Emissions Reduction—Lord Beaumont Of Whitley http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/011/2004011.htm

Housing

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Housing—Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/011/2004011.htm

Planning

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister—Planning Inspectorate Committed To Delivering A Fast And Efficient Service http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

Town And Country Planning (Telecommunication Masts)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/032/2004032.htm

Bill Commons—Bill dropped

Town And Country Planning (Enforcement Notices And Stop Notices)—Mr Richard Spring

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/025/2004025.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Lords Amendment 19 04 2004

Planning And Compulsory Purchase—John Prescott (Introduced In 2003-03 Session And Carried Over To Session 2003-04)

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—MCA Request Help To Find Hoax Caller

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—Holyhead Coastguard Search For Missing Harbour Master And Assistant Harbour Master http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—Busy Season Starts At Solent Coastguard

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords—3rd Reading 24 03 2004

Harbours Bill-Lord Berkeley

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/007/2004007.htm

Motoring

Bill Commons—Bill Dropped

Motor Vehicle Insurance Disc—Andy Burnham

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/046/2004046.htm

Roads

*Press Release 05.04.2004

Highways Agency—Easter—Highways Agency Opens Lanes To Keep Holiday Traffic Moving

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 21 05 2004

Highways (Obstruction By Body Corporate)—Mr Michael Jabez Foster http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/030/2004030.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage 16 03 2004

Traffic Management—Alistair Darling

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/013/2004013.htm

Wildlife & Countryside

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

Commission Requests Greece To Do More For The Protection Of Wild Birds

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Dolphins And Other Cetaceans Protection-Mr Adrian Sanders

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004

Restricted Byways-Mr Robert Walter

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

Rights Of Way-Janet Anderson

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 23 04 2004

Illegal Hare-Coursing (Enforcement Of Prohibition)—Hugh Robertson

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 15 10 2004

Trespassers On Land (Liability For Damage And Eviction)—Mr Gerald Howarth

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/033/2004033.htm

Bill Lords—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment)—Lord Donoughue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/016/2004016.htm

Culture & Sport

Entertainment & Leisure

Bill Commons—Reporting Stage 02 02 2004

Horserace Betting And Olympic Lottery—Tessa Jowell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/008/2004008.htm

Defence, Science & Technology

Research

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 14 05 2004

Genetically Modified Organisms—Gregory Barker http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/031/2004031.htm

Bill Commons—Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Human Tissue-Dr John Reid

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/009/2004009.htm

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

2573rd Council Meeting—Agriculture And Fisheries—Brussels, 22 And 23 March 2004

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 18 06 2004

Independent Milk Ombudsman, Etc-Mr Simon Thomas

Fisheries

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 21 05 2004

Fisheries Jurisdiction-Mr Alex Salmond

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200304/cmbills/064/2004064.htm

Bill Lords—3rd Reading 22 01 2004

Fisheries Limits (United Kingdom)—Lord Saltoun Of Abernethy http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/005/2004005.htm

Food

*European Press Release 05.04.2004

Europeans' Trust In Food Highest For Fruits And Vegetables, Lowest For "Junk Food"

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons—Provisional 2nd Reading 16 07 2004Food Labelling—Mr Richard Bacon

Royal Assent

The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

European Parliamentary And Local Elections—01 04 2004 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200304/ldbills/014/2004014.htm

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 4522.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Accociation or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament